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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

FirsT Row: D. F. Kiesey, M. J. Redlinger, J. T. Olinger, W.
H. James, R. D. Kephart, N. E. Young, T. H. Dodd, W. L.
Hysell, D. L. Kerr.

SEcoND Row: K. J. Bleche, D. A. Woodford, J. L. McGaw,
W. J. Johnson, R. E. Hora, W. B. McFarland, C. D. Koehler,
E. P. McCaleb.

Turp Row: C. L. Cory, G. R. Murphy, E. L. Richardson, R.
V. Lewis, D. D. McDole, R. F. Gebhardt, C. See, H. Moriarty.
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Second Sguadron

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS
Captain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ORAL J. BRowN
First Lieutenant WALTER G. CONNER

Second Licutenant Max A. DONALDSON

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

First Sergeant DarLe F. Kiesey

SERGEANTS

Dobn, T'HomAs H.
Jacoss, NEAL E.
Kepuart, RopNEY D.

"KNorTNERUS, RUDOLPH W.
McDovLg, Ricuarp C,
YouNG, NATHANIEL E.

CORPORALS

Brock, HaroLp W.
EMBREE, EVERETT L.
HyserL, WILBUR L.

James, Wirniam H.
MEYER, MAURICE L.
MrrcHeLL, VERYL F.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

Brecua, KENNETH J.
CroNE, FraNCIs R.
EpMonpsoN, WiLLARD R.
EicuEer, RoGer A.
EwiNG, ELLsSWORTH J.
JamEs, BENNIE F.

KERR, DoNALD L.
Mirrcuern, CrLeo D.

MoriarTy, DANIEL H.
Moriarty, HoMER L.
Murpock, CHARLES W.
Murrny, GLENN R.
PALMER, OMER W.
Ricuarpson, EArL L,
VooruEES, Roy D.
Woobrorp, DoNALD A.

PRIVATES

BRINNING, WILLIAM S.
BrowN, EpsaLL D.
Cory, CHARLES L.
GEBHARDT, ROBERT F.
Hora, RoNaLD E.

KoEeHLER, CARL D.
Lewis, RoBerT V.

Lorp, TRUMAN B.
McCarEeB, EUGENE P.
McCLELLAND, MARION R.

ONE HUNDRED AND THIRTEENTH CAVALRY
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PRIVATES

McDork, Daryr, D. REED, BERNARD J.

McFADbpEN, JAMES L,
McFabpEN, Lewis E.
McFARLAND, WALTER B.

REDLINGER, MATTHEW J.

REED, FrRANCIS J.
REED, HUBERT J.

RICHARDSON, DwAIN
RoBErRTSON, WiLLIAM G.
SEE, CLARENCE W.
SowasH, RoNALD P.

McGraw, James L.

MILLER, GLENN H.

MILLER, HENRY H.

OLINGER, JAMES I'.

PORTER, JoHuN T, STEWART, CLINTON L.

PORTER, ROBERT E. Stout, AMOS
WALLACE, ORIN A.

FACTUAL HISTORY

Troop “F,” 113th Cavalry, Iowa National Guard,
organized and Federally recognized as Troop “G,” First
Cavalry, Iowa National Guard, July 23, 1920. The mus-
tering officer was Lieut. Col. E. E. Lambert and the three

was

original officers were Capt. Earl T. Simerman, First Lieut.
Philip J. Crail and Second Lieut. William P. Wilson.
Lieutenant Wilson resigned before the first camp and was
succeeded by Lieut. Wayne A. Simerman. Sgt. Rudolph
W. Knottnerus is the only member of the present Troop
who was enlisted on the day of Federal recognition, and
along with Sergeant Knottnerus, Sergeants Jacobs and Kep-
hart are the only members of Troop “F” who attended the
first post-war camp in 1921.

The Troop was redesignated Troop “D,” First Cavalty,
May 6, 1921, and was redesignated Troop “D,” 113th

WASHINGTON, IOWA
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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: R. C. McDole, L. McFadden, R. W. Knottnerus,
H. W. Brock, D. Richardson, N. E. Jacobs, E. L. Embree, V. F.
Mitchell, M. L. Meyer.

Seconp Row: M. R. McCleland, O. W. Palmer, F. Crone, H.
H. Miller, C. D. Mitchell, J. L. McFadden, G. H. Miller, D. H.
Moriarty, C. W. Murdock.

Tuirp Row: B. J. Reed, R. E. Porter, J. F. Porter, F. J. Reed,
R. A. Eicher, H. J. Reed, E. D. Brown, O. A. Wallace, W. R.

Edmondson.

Cavalry, November 1, 1921.
changed to Troop “F,” 113th Cavalry, Iowa National
Guard, April 1, 1929, when the Third Squadron was ot-

ganized.

The designation was again

Captain Simerman resigned March 26, 1923, and was
succeeded by Capt. Philip J. Crail, who was promoted on
the same day. Lieutenant Simerman resigned in January,
1923, and Captain Crail selected First Lieut. Alfred E.
Baldridge and Second Lieut. William D. Young as his
Troop officers, the former serving until 1929 and the latter
until 1927, when he was succeeded by Lieut. Harry J. Don-
aldson on February 16, 1928. Captain Crail and Lieutenant
Baldridge resigned in 1929 and the Troop came under
command of Capt. Oral J. Brown, with First Lieut. Walter
G. Conner joining the unit on January 7, 1930.

Troop “F” has attended all camps held since its organ-
ization and was winner of the Findley Trophy in 1932 and
1933. In 1931 the Troop was called out for service in
Towa’s cattle war. Troop “F” has occupied its present

quarters since 1929.

{il > |[f



SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH
First Row: E. W. Windrem, H. W. Dick, L. F. Spratt, J. W.

Moeller, M. E. Holland.

Seconp Row: M. G. Lantz, W. W. Voelckers, W. H. Eagen,
C. L. Holland, F. L. Tallman, A. Bissell, R. E. Herdliska, C. T.

Pickering,

Tuirp Row: J. H. Atkinson, L. L. Lacina, N. J. Hanson, E. H.
Patterson, E. L. Linder, A. A. Albrecht, G. A. Reeve, L. D.

Carlson, H. D. Holland.

Third Sguadhon

ONE HUNDRED AND THIRTEENTH CAVALRY

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Captain .
Second Licutenant

Ermer M. Hay
ARTHUR B, BALDWIN

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

First Sergeant

SERGEANTS

BeLn, GLEN W.
Dick, Harry W.

Epwarp W. WINDREM

Serat1T, LEONARD T,
WHARTON, Arpy H,

YouNG, GEORGE H.

CORPORALS

FFANSHER, JACK E.
HorrAaNDp, MERLE E.
MILLER, DON J.

MOoELLER, Jopy W.

NicHoLs, SHERWOOD A,

Rabcrivy, Leo L.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

ATKINSON, Joun H.
BisseLr, Austin
CaiN, Leo P.
Dono1tok, CHARLES J.
Jonnson, PauL E.
LaciNa, LAWRENCE L.

PRIVATES
ALBRECHT, ARTHUR A.
BrowN, Lroyp A.
CARLSON, LoreN D.
CartwricHt, J. MaAx

PauL, Epwarp W.

PICKERING, CHESTER T,

Ray, Ovip M.
ScHEETZ, ROBERT E.
TALLMAN, FrRANK L.
Warsu, Ebwarp J.

CLARK, WARREN
Cra1N, H. Rovar,
Dirrz, MELVEN M.
Durr, WiLriam H.



PRIVATES

Duros, NICHOLAS
Duros, SpPErO

Eacen, WiLLiaM H.
FERGUSON, JAMES R,
FurtoN, CHARLES I,
GiLL, ArLo R.
GRIFFIN, EARL V.
HaxsoN, NoRMAN J.
HEeRbLISKA, MELVON L.
HEerbLIsKA, RicHarp E.
Horraxp, CHARLES L.
Horraxp, HARRY D.

LaNTZ, DEAN M.
LANTZ, MARK G.
LINDER, EUGENE L.
LinpaorM, GEORGE E,
LyoNn, Lroyp A.
MONTGOMERY, IRA J.
PATTERSON, EpWARD H.
Purprs, WiLLIAM B.
REEVE, GEORGE A.
SasiNna, Raymonn C.
STEVENS, ARTHUR R,
THOMPSON, VINCENT S.
Hurr, PauL K. VOELCKERS, WILLIAM W.
KiMMEL, MARTIN J. WALKER, ScorT A.
WiLsoN, Joun R.

FACTUAL HISTORY

This organization was originally formed and Federally
recognized as Troop “D,” First Iowa Cavalry, on September
15, 1920. On May 6, 1921, the unit was redesignated
Troop “A,” First Iowa Cavalry, and on November 1, 1921,
was again redesignated Troop “A,” 113th Cavalry. On
April 1, 1929, Troop “I” received its present designation.

The present regimental executive officer, Lieut. Col. Will
J. Hayek, organized the Troop in 1920 and commanded it
until 1929, being succeeded by Capt. Albert J. Yanausch,

IOWA CITY, IOWA
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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

FirsT Row: A. H. Wharton, G .H. Young, S. A. Nichols, L. L.
Radcliff, J. E. Fansher, A. R. Stevens.

SEcoND Row: S. Duros, N. Duros, V. S. Thompson, 1. J. Mont-
gomery, M. L. Herdliska, E. W. Paul, P. K. Huff, J. R, Ferguson.

THikp Row: O. M. Ray, R. C. Sasina, M. J. Kimmel, W.
Clark, L. A. Brown, C. J. Donohoe, W. H. Dull, M. M. Diltz,
C. F. Fulton.

who was in turn succeeded by the present commanding

officer, Capt. Elmer M. Hay.

Shortly after being Federally recognized the organization
became known as a “straight shooting” outfit. Without
exception, it has had at least one representative on every
state rifle team sent to compete in the National Matches at
Camp Perry, Ohio, and on two occasions furnished forty
per cent of the team personnel.

In 1931 it became necessary for the Iowa National Guard
to aid the civil authorities in maintaining order in Eastern
Troop “I” served throughout these domestic dis-
turbances and handled many difficult situations in a manner
that bespoke tactful, strategical, and disciplined training.

Troop “L,” with Company “G,” 136th Medical Regiment,
is now quartered in a new $65,000 Armory completed early
in 1938. A fine drill floor, a large indoor riding hall, mod-
ern stables, an excellent indoor range, locker and shower
rooms, spacious office, supply, and recreational rooms and
a well lighted out-door drill area are some of the ad-
vantages of the new Armory.

Towa.




THIRD SQUADRON

ONE HUNDRED AND THIRTEENTH
CAVALRY

IOWA CITY, IOWA

(1) Instructions in Saddle Pack. (2) Jumping Hurdles. (3) Non-
Commissioned Officers. (4) Sergeants Mounted. (5) Port Arms.
(6) Armory Firing Range. (7) Shoeing at Blacksmith Shop.



T R O O P K

THIRD SQUADRON

ONE HUNDRED AND THIRTEENTH
CAVALRY

BURLINGTON, IOWA

(1) Corporal Lord on "Prohi.” (2) On Picket Line. (3) Non-
Commissioned Officers. (4) Armory. (5) Dismount and Lead.
(6) Troop K, Locker Room. (7) Saddle Room.
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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: P. J. Bruhl, E. R. Perry, O. M. Lowther, R. A.
Krasuski, J. W. Feltheger, H. S. Brunsell, C. W. Taeger, R. J.
Allerdice.

SEcoND Row: J. F. Rohmer, H. C. Webb, G. J. McClung, R.
M. Fry, R. F. Edwards, R. E. Carlson, C. L. Odear, W. R.
Anderson, T. S. Harris.

Tuirp Row: R. A. Gallerick, W. H. Maxwell, H. J. Bell, H. L.
Dawson, V. Danielson, H. S. Adolphson, R. C. Elgin, E. B.
Freitag, R. P. Zabloudil, B. Thompson.

Third Sguadhron

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Captain . . .
First Licutenant

RorrLin J. CowLEs
ErRNEsT H. GERDES

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

First Sergeant

SERGEANTS

BRUNSELL, HArOLD S.
FELTHEGER, JosepH W.

Paur J. BruHL

KRrasuskl, RoBERT A.
LowTHER, ORRY M.

Prrry, Epwarp R.

CORPORALS

ALBRIGHT, JOE H.
Jackson, WayNE C.
Lorp, Joseru M.

Pease, WALTER S.
PouRreN, CLARENCE W,
THULIN, CARL W.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

ApoLprHSON, HERBERT S.

BLOOMBERG, PAuL E.
Epwarps, Raymonp I
ErciN, Raymonp C.
GALLERICK, RICHARD A.
KRrasuskl, GUSTAVE W,
KrAsusk1, GEORGE H.
LANNING, CLYDE C.

PRIVATES

ANDERSON, WILLIAM R.
ALLERDICE, ROBERT J.
BEeLL, HArrY J.
BENNER, BruCE K.
BRAUN, ANDREW O,
BrowN, Aubpry L.
CARLSON, RAYMOND E.
CowLEks, RorriN J., 111
DANIELSON, VIRGIL
Dawson, Harorp L.

McKEeowN, Rarea W.
MiLLiMAN, RUSSELL J.
MiLLIMAN, ROBERT E.
STEIN, RALpII W.
STOCKDALE, BRUCE R.
WALDHOFF, JACK G.
WEBB, HARrRY C.
WirtkaMp, ELMER P.

DustMmaN, Ricuarp H.
'Ry, RiCHARD M,
FREITAG, EARLE B., JR.
GIFFIN, PIERCE W.
HAYDEN, WiLLIAM F.
HANSEN, ROGER T.
HARR1s, T'HOMAS S.
HARR1S, CHARLES H.
HorSTEEN, FREDERICK M.
KEerr, Crayron L.

ONE HUNDRED AND THIRTEENTH CAVALRY



PRIVATES

Linpouist, KenNETH C.
McCrLuNG, GILBERT J.
MaxweLL, WiLsur H.
Massey, EVERETT E.
NokL, CLAUDE B.
ObpEAR, CHARLES L.

RouMmer, JosepH F.
Scuwarrz, Froyp K.
T'AEGER, CHARLES W.
T'HOMPSON, BERDELL
WILLEM, JAMES A.
ZABLOUDIL, ROBERT P.

FACTUAL HISTORY

Troop “K,” 113th Cavalry, Iowa National Guard, was
Federally recognized February 10, 1921, as Headquat-
ters Troop, 113th Cavalry. It was organized in Butling-
ton largely through the efforts of Col. Fred S. Holsteen
and Capt. George B. Little, both of whom were inter-

ested in the problem of national defense.

On September 1, 1928, designation of the Troop was
changed from Headquarters Troop to Troop “C” of
the same Regiment. Again, on April 1, 1929, the desig-
nation was changed from Troop “C” to Troop “K,” a
designation it has retained to the present. Together with
Troop “I,” stationed at Iowa City, Troop “C” forms

the Third Squadron of the 113th Cavalry, commanded

BURLINGTON, IOWA

[1891]

SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: J. M. Lord, W. C. Jackson, C. W. Pohren, W. S.
Pease, C. W. Thulin, J. H. Albright, B. R. Stockdale, R. F.
Hansen.

Seconp Row: R. J. Milliman, C. B. Noel, W. F. Hayden, C. H.
Harris, K. C. Lindguist, E. E. Massey, R. H. Dustman, F. K.
Schwartz, R. E. Milliman, P. E. Bloomberg.

Tuirp Row: F. M. Holsteen, G. W. Krasuski, E. P. Wittkamp,
G. H. Krasuski, A. O. Braun, R. W. McKeown, B. K. Benner,
C. L. Kerr, A. L. Brown, J. A. Willem.

by Maj. Marion C. Whitmore. From the time of its
organization until spring of 1935 this organization con-
ducted its winter drills in a rented Armory building.

In 1935, through the efforts of an interested group of
Butlington citizens, the Troop moved into new quarters
on the outskirts of the city. The new building provides
excellent quarters for the Troop and contains stables, a
riding hall, locker rooms, squad room, class rooms, sup-
ply room, and range and caretaker’s quarters.

The officers of the organization and the dates on which
they took command are as follows: Geo. B. Little, Feb-
ruary 10, 1921; John J. King, April 3, 1925; Clio V.
Boyer, August 10, 1927; Earl F. Phillips, May 28, 1929;
Raymond H. Wright, March 5, 1930; Rollin J. Cowles,
September 16, 1932, to date.




Dol HELD ARTICLERY BAIGADE AN el FIELD ARTILERY

The Fifty-ninth Field Artillery Brigade is com-
posed of the 125th Field Artillery and 151st Field
Artillery of the Minnesota National Guard and
the 185th Field Artillery of the Iowa National
Guard. Brigade Headquarters, with the exception
of Second Lieut. Ralph E. Hewitt, and Brigade
Headquarters Company are allotted to Minnesota.

Lieutenant Hewitt, the only Iowa National
Guard officer assigned to Brigade Headquatters, is
an aide to the brigade commander.

In July, 1915, Companies “A,” “B,” and “C,”
Fifty-fourth Infantry, ITowa National Guard, were
converted into Field Artillery units and redesig-
nated Batteries “A,” “B,” and “C,” respectively,
First Field Artillery, Jowa National Guard. The
Fifty-fourth Infantry, Iowa National Guard, had
served during the Spanish-American War {1898)
as the Fiftieth Infantry, Jowa Volunteers. It did

not setve overseas. These DBatteries served at

[1901]

Brownsville, Texas, during the disturbance on the
Mexican Border in 1916.

The First Iowa Field Artillery was drafted into
Federal service for the World War in 1917 and re-
designated the 126th Field Artillery of the Thirty-

fourth Division. The Regiment served overseas

but was not engaged in combat. It was demobil-
ized in 1919.

The First Iowa Field Artillery was reorganized
In 1921 its
designation was changed to the 185th F. A., Towa

and Federally recognized in 1920.

National Guard. The Third Battalion was organ-
ized in the State of North Dakota in 1936.

On June 1, 1924, the Headquarters Staff was
Federally recognized as Headquarters, 185th Field
Artillery, Iowa National Guard. At that time the
staff consisted of the following officers: Lieut. Col.
Harry Ward; Capt. Ralph A. Lancaster {Adju-
tant) ; Capt. Frank J. Barry (Chaplain).

(Continued on page 192)



Colonel

Commanding One Hundred Eighty-Fifth Field Artillery

Enlisted Company C, 8th United States Infantry, July 14,
1900. Private, Corporal, Company C, 8th United States
Infantry, to July 13, 1903. Re-enlisted Company H, 21st
United States Infantry, October 13, 1903. Private, Cor-
poral, Sergeant, First Sergeant, Company H, 2Ist United
States Infantry, to August 26, 1907. Enlisted, July 27,
1914, in Company B, 54th Infantry, lowa National
Guard. Honorably discharged, October 11, 1914, to
accept commission. Appointed First Lieutenant, Infantry,
lowa National Guard, October 12, 1914, and
assigned to Company B, 54th Infantry, lowa National
Guard. 54th Infantry converted into First Field Artillery,
February 17, 1915. Appointed First Lieutenant, Field
Artillery, lowa National Guard, June 10, 1915, and as-
signed to Battery B, 185th Field Artillery. Reported duty
call of President of June 18, 1916, on June 20, 1916.
Mustered into United States Service, June 30, 1916.
Mustered out of United States Service, December 30, 1916.
Assigned to command Battery D, Ist Field Artillery, May
12, 1917. Promoted to Captain, Field Artillery, lowa
National Guard, June 21, 1917, and assigned to command

[191]

Battery D, Ist Field Artillery, lowa National Guard. Re-
ported duty call of President of July 3, 1917, on July 15,
1917. Mustered into United States Service, July 24, 1917.
Drafted into United States Service, August 5, 1917.
Served overseas, September 24, 1918, to July 27, 1919.
Honorably discharged, August 21, 1919, for convenience
of the Government, services no longer required. Ap-
pointed Captain, Field Artillery, lowa National Guard,
May 29, 1920, and assigned to command Battery B, Ist
Field Artillery, lowa National Guard. Designation of
Ist Field Artillery changed to 185th Field Artillery, No-
vember |, 192]. Promoted to Major, Field Artillery,
lowa National Guard, January 30, 1922, and assigned to
command Ist Bn., 185th Field Artillery, lowa National
Guard. Promoted to Lieut. Colonel, Field Artillery, lowa
National Guard, May 23, 1924, and assigned to command
185th Field Artillery, lowa National Guard. Promoted to
Colonel, Field Artillery, lowa National Guard, September
12, 1929, and assigned to command 185th Field Artillery,
lowa National Guard.



WALTER L. ANDERSON
Lieut. Colonel, Executive Officer
Headquarters, 185th F. A.

FRANK J. BARRY
Major, Chaplain
Headquarters, 185th F. A.

H. J. Grunsky, R. B. Dose, V. E. Osborne

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIFTH FIELD ARTILLERY

(Continued from page 190)

When the Regiment was expanded in 1929 the
following changes were made in the Staff: Lieut.
Col. Harry Ward promoted to Colonel, and the
following officers added to the staff: Lieut. Col.
Walter L. Anderson as Executive; Capt. Elmer
Jansen as Int. O. & P. & T. O.; First Lieut. Leslie
J. Foley as Liaison Officer.

The present staff members have functioned to-
gether since April 4, 1932, and have taken part in
the field training held as the following camps:
Camp Knox, Ky., Camp McCoy, Wis., Camp

HARRY F. JAGER
Captain, Adjutant
Headquarters, 185th F. A.

ELMER JANSEN
Captain, Int. & P. & T. O.
Headquarters, 185th F. A.

[1921]

Dodge, Towa, and Camp Ripley, Minn. In 1937
the Staff participated in the Fourth Army Maneu-
vers held at Camp Ripley, Minn., from August 8
t0 22, 1937.

The following officers of the Staff are graduates
of the Service Schools as shown: Colonel Ward,
Army War College, G. 4 Course; Lieut. Col. An-
derson, F. A. School, Field Officers Course; Cap-
tain Jager, Q. M. C. School, Motor Transpott
Course; Lieutenant Thomasson, Chemical Warfare

School, Special Coutse.

LORIS A. THOMASSON
First Lieutenant, Liaison Officer
Headquarters, 185th F. A.

RALPH E. HEWITT
Second Lieutenant, Aide
59th Brigade




HOWARD K. THOMASSON LESTER A. MOSS
Captain First Lieutenant

SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: V. L. Moss, H. C. Overhoff, V. L. Crowley, W. O.
Collier, J. A. Ohl, D. W. Keding, G. R. Worley, C. M. Edwards,
W. E. Kroeger.

Seconnp Row: E. M. Coughlin, H. B, Williams, O. B. Platt,
R. E. Bracelin, R. G. Tonn, ]J. H. Gould, E. O. Platt, O. L.
Ball, G. W. Peace, A. S. Crissman.

Tuirkp Row: F. C, Martin, V. II. Dahms, C. O. McFadden,
P. J. Doyle, E. J. Riggs, J. R. Allison, W. §. Johnson, C. R.
Keding, W. Chrissinger, J. H. Meyer.

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Captain . . .
First Licutenant

Howarp K. ThHomAassoN
LEsTER A. Moss

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Master Sergeant
First Sergeant
Staff Sergeant
Staff Sergeant
Staff Sergeant

SERGEANTS

CRrROWLEY, VINCENT L.
Epwarps, CARROLL M.

Virci. L. Moss

v .ll.likMAN C. OVERHOF}E

WALTER O. COLLIER
ALoNzO S. CRISSMAN
Wirriam E. KROEGER

KepING, DoNaLd W.
Our, Joun A. E.

WORLEY, GEORGE R.

CORPORALS

AXELROD, PHILLIP
BRUCKMANN, HArOLD J.
GoLbwooD, SHERMAN L.
GRrEeB, Harorp H.

Hazverr, James C., Jr.
KarH, NORMAN A.
WALTER, GERALD W.

ZESIGER, MiLTON L.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

ALLENDER, BERT E.
BrooMm, Frep M.
BRACELIN, RoBERT E.
CAwIEZELL, LAWRENCE F.
CHRISSINGER, WiLLIAM C.
CoLLiNs, HERBERT E.
Danms, Vircin H.

Horrman, Wirriam H,
Jounson, WiLLiam 8.
KEpING, CARL R.
MEYER, Joun H.

Moss, GEeroLD R.
ZINGER, EpwaRrD F.
Z1RKEL, CARL J.

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIFTH FIELD ARTILLERY
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PRIVATES

ALLENDER, RoBERT C. KE£Lso, FRED
ALLISON, JoE R. Lirck, PETER J.
Barr, Ovip L. Lrrrre, Ebpwarp W.
Bourbeau, Crirrorn H. Naru, Henry T. E.
BrowN, HARRY MaRrTIN, FraNk C.
CosTELLO, KENNETH M. McFappeN, CLINTON O.
CouGHLIN, EpwARD M. PeacE, GERAL W,
DovyLg, PHiLLIp J. Prarr, EMERSON O.
GiBsoN, CLARENCE R. Prarr, ORVILLE B.
Gourp, Josepn H. ProoG, KENNETH B.
Hazrerr, GraNnt W. RiGGs, EARL J.
HeprpE, Joun J. TonN, REINHARDT G.
Hire, James E. WESENBERG, RAY W.
HorstMANN, FRANK T, WICKMAN, FRANKLIN T.
WirLiams, Howarp B,

FACTUAL HISTORY

Headquarters Battery was organized and Federally recog-
nized on September 6, 1929, although the organization’s
history goes back farther than that date for, on January
30, 1922, the unit began its military life when men were
recruited to form the Headquarters Battery and Combat
Train of the First Battalion. This unit, the Headquarters
Battery and Combat Train, First Battalion, was Federally
recognized on February 8, 1922.

In 1929, at the time the Regiment was expanded, this
unit was converted into the Headquarters Battery. The
Headquarters Battery and Combat Train of the First Bat-
talion was re-located at Clinton, Iowa. Upon its conversion,
the cfficer personnel was decreased from three to two and
the enlisted personnel expanded from twenty-seven to sixty-
cne. The present officers of the unit were with the unit
before its conversion, as well as a fair percentage of the
present enlisted personnel.

Since its origin the unit has attended field training periods

DAVENPORT, TOWA
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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: H. H. Greb, P. Axelrod, N. A. Kath, M. L.
Zesiger, G. W. Walter, S. L. Goldwood, J. C. Hazlett, H. J.
Bruckmann.

Seconn Row: R. C, Allender, H. E. Colling, E.
Kelso, G. R. Moss, R. W. Wesenberg, E.
Hazlett, K. M. Costello, B. E. Allender.

THirkp Row: F. F. Wickman, F. F. Horstmann, J. E, Hirl, F.
M. Bloom, J. J. Heppe, W. H. Hoffman, P. J. Lieck, H. Brown,
L. F. Cawiezell, C. J. Zirkel.

IF. Zinger, .
W. Little, G. W.

at the following camps: Camp Knox, Ky., Camp McCoy,
Wis., Camp Dodge, Iowa, Camp Ripley, Minn.

During the last year’s encampment the unit took part
in the Fourth Army Maneuvers and received a “Very Sat-
isfactory” commendation for its communications work dur-
ing the maneuvers.

Headquarters Battery has aided the local authorities in
rendering valuable services to the community during two
of the city’s largest fires and the local banking crisis of
1931.

A number of the athletes on the teams that represent the
185th Field Arttillery, Iowa National Guard, are members
of the Headquarters Battery and have been prominent on
the teams winning the various trophies now on display in
the orderly room.

Headquarters Battery has a strong backbone of “Old-
Timers” to strengthen its staff of Non-commissioned offi-
cers. This is attested by the fact that two-thirds of the
“Non-Coms” have been active members for at least five
years, while about one-half of those men have over ten
years’ service.

Headquarters Battery has a good record as to accidents
and sickness during the period that members have been
active in the unit.

It has never had a man seriously injured during field
training; has never had a man seriously sick during field
training; has never lost a man by death during either field
training or Armory training periods.

[




SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: M. C. Paulson, A. R. Nicknell, V. M. Dake,
C. P. Anderson, A. L. Horns, L. F. Behrens, W. C. Crouch.

Seconp Row: T. F. Moore, D. M. Anderson, J. R. Whitaker,
V. W. Jennings, M. L. Lindmark, D. H. Johns, M. L. Needham,
C. R. Nelson.

Tumrp Row: E. I. Anderson, J. E. Peterson, W. H. Runyan, H.
J. Bean, K. L. Jones, L. C. Paulson, A. A. Anderson, M. H.
Anderson, R. E. Keigley, E. F. Lindmark.

(LESS STAFF SECTION)
B O ON E, I O W A

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

% W FFrRED R. ANDERSON
Second Licutenant . CARROLL E. CASE
Second Licutenant .o GErRALD E. Du Bois
Second Licutenant . . . .+« . . . Cgan T. Mau

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS
Master Sergeant HARrrY J. LANTZ
First Sergeant JouN E. PETERSON
Staff Sergeant MarTiN C. PAULSON

Captain . . .

SERGEANTS
ANDERSON, DoNALD M. MoorE, THEODORE T,
NickELL, ALBERT R.
CORPORALS

ANDERSON, ELDON T,
Jomns, DoNaLD H.

RunyaN, WiLLiam H.
WHITAKER, JAMES R.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS
ANDERSON, CLEO P. JoNEs, KENNETH L.
BEHRENS, Louis T. NEEDHAM, MELVIN L.
DAKE, VINCENT M. NELsoN, CARL R.
HarrieLp, DEAN P. SORBER, GEORGE I.

PRIVATES
ANDERSON, ARTHUR A.
ANDERSON, Max H.
BEaN, Harorp J.
BrinpGes, HOMER J.
CRAVEN, DWAYNE L.
CroucH, WAYNE C. McCoy, Ray S.
Horns, ALBERT L. Paurson, LAVERN C.

SuuEky, Enmo H.

JENNINGS, VERYL W.
KEIGLEY, ROBERT E.
LinpDMARK, EDWARD F.
LINDMARK, MARVIN L.
LOEHRER, LAWRENCE J.

FACTUAL HISTORY

Service Battery, 185th Field Artillery, was organized
September 13, 1929, with an authorized strength of five
(Continued on page 238)
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FRED R. ANDERSON WILFRED R. HERD CARROLL E. CASE GERALD E. Du BOIS
Captain, Deceased First Lieutenant, Staff Section Second Lieutenant Second Lieutenant

Commander of Service Battery

. Placing Captain Fred R. Anderson's Casket on Carrier.
. Officers and Band at Head of Captain Anderson's Funeral

March.

. Present Arms at Captain Anderson's Funeral.
. Taps at Captain Anderson's Funeral.

. Non-Commissioned Officers.

. Mess Sergeant and Cooks.
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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

kst Row: P. B. Phipps, R. E. Johnson, L. Eiserman, V. L.
Tystahl, W. E. Mondt, W. A. Chance, W. Ingalls, J. S. Hunter.

Seconnp Row: R. K. Elwick, K. L. Hakes, J. L. Erbes, L. M.
Buland, H. R. Ross, C. M. Gibson, R. A. Thompson, H. E.
Mann.

Trarp Row: R. L, Paulson, N. Baker, A. B. Gustafson, A. H.
Bell, D. S. Tillson, J. W. Hansen, 1. G. Holloman, K. C. Finch,
A. Brown.

[s’ancﬂgea&‘ona{
SERVICE BATTERY

ONE HUNDRED AND
EIGHTY-FIFTH FIELD ARTILLERY

BOONE, IOWA

IWarrant Officer

Naruan A. Fierps

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Technical Sergeant . . . . . . . . . JAMEs S. HUNTER
Staff Sergeant

ARTHUR BROWN

SERGEANTS

Jounson, Roy E.
LaNDER, CrAyTON I

BAKER, NORVAL
GUSTAFSON, ARTHUR B.

CORPORALS

MAaNN, Harry E, SuMmmERrs, CrarLEes L.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

Berr, ArNorLp H. THORNGREN, PAuL M.
Hakes, KENNETH L. T11soN, DEAN S,
PAULSON, ROBERT L. Smirn, Ropert H.

PRIVATES

Buranp, LAVERNE M.
CarpwEeLL, WALLACE C.
CHANCE, WILLIAM A.
EAkiN, CArroLL E.
E1SERMAN, LEO

Erwick, RoBerT K.
ErBES, DoNALD E.
ErBES, Joun L.

HANSEN, JoE W.
HARKER, DoNALD C,
Horroman, Ira G.
Monpr, WARREN E.
Prireps, PuiLLip B.
Rasty, WALTER R.
RAy, ROBERT W.
RicE, CLARENCE E.
FincH, KenNera C. Ross, HaroLD R.
GissoN, CHARLES M. TromrsoN, RiCHARD A.
I'vsranr, VERN L.

Left to Right: Lower Brass Section. Warrant Officer Nathan A. Fields. Drum Section and Drum Major.




HENRY A. MEYERS CYRUS S. RANCK
Major, M. C Captain, D. C.

LAWRENCE A. BLOCK MAURICE A. HEALY LEO H. LaDAGE
Captain, M. C. Captain, M. C. Captain, M. C.

Commanding Medical Detachment

, l

DAVENPORT, IOWA

4. Loading Litter.
I. Trophies Won By Davenport Units. 5. Each Compartment Contains Complete Field Equipment for
2. Aid Station. Each Soldier.
3. Loading Ambulance. 6. Baseball Team.




SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

First Row: T'. A. Kuriger, J. P. Copp, J. P. Copp, L. A. Sea- 1(1:[‘:’/{/(::1” - I};{;El:{:uAANII;IY(;‘;S(’ 1;'14 g
man, P. S. Bloom, B, L. Copley, M. Stevens, H. Young. Captain oo i IJVIAURAICE ‘A.'HE‘ALY,’ M. C.
Seconp Row: E. J. Tuchfarber, E. T. Etzel, E. P. Lannon, Captain Leo H. LaDacg, M. C.
R. L. Copp, J. J. McDermott, R. F. Freberg, J. V. Michl, Jr., Captain Cyrus S. Ranck, D. C.

R. M. Eipper, L. B. Forari.

Tuikp Row: P. C. Glaudel, A. J. Lakers, E. M. Andresen,
D. M. Bliss, W. J. Mohr, R. H. Teeple, C. E. Showalter, L. J.
Powers, G. M. Parker.

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS
Staff Sergeant Tom A. KURIGER
SERGEANTS

Copp, JAMES P. Corp, Joun P.

CORPORALS

OELERICH, JOHN J.
SEAMAN, LOURDES A.

Broom, PauL S.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

Briss, Don M.
ErppER, ROBERT M.
ErzEer, Epwin C.

GrAupEL, PauL C.
PowERrs, LorAS J.
SHOWALTER, CLARKE E.

TEEPLE, RAYMOND H.

PRIVATES
ANDRESEN, EpwIN M.
Corp, ROBERT L.
CopLEY, Byron L.
Forari, LAWRENCE B.
TFREBERG, RALPH F.
HEmEL, GEORGE W,
HeLLAMN, CHARLES D. STEVENS, MARVIN
KEeLLy, Josepa P. T'UCHFARBER, EDMUND ]J.

YouNG, HERMAN

LAKERS, ANTHONY J.
LANNON, EbwArp P.
McDEerMOTT, JOHN J.
Micur, JosepH V., JR.
Mour, WILBERT J.
PARKER, GERALD M.

FACTUAL HISTORY

The Medical Detachment, 185th Field Artillery, was
organized and Federally recognized on May 8, 1922, with
station at Davenport, Towa. It has a strength of five offi-

cers and thirty enlisted men. The Detachment had its field
(Continued on page 238)
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TED H. CORRY
First Lieutenant, Headquarters

RAYMOND H. HUEBNER
Second Lieutenant, Headquarters
Battery and Combat Train

MURRELL F. MARKUS
First Lieutenant, Headquarters

FREDERICK C. HINRICHS
Second Lieutenant, Battery A

ROBERT D. HEESCHEN
Captain, Headquarters

CHARLES L. N. MEADER

Captain, Headquarters Battery
and Combat Train

ORIN T. ROBERTS
Captain, Battery A

MAURICE J. NOLAN
Captain, Battery B

ERWIN H. FALK
Major, Commanding First Battalion

Officers, FIRST BATTALION

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIFTH FIELD ARTILLERY

HAROLD P. MATZEN

First Lieutenant, Headquarters
Battery and Combat Train

ALVIN P. BRAUER
Second Lieutenant, Battery A

PAUL R. MARTIN
First Lieutenant, Battery B

ORVILLE E. MARLOWE
First Lieutenant, Battery A

KARL F. HERD
Second Lieutenant, Battery B

ARTHUR M. WIECK
Second Lieutenant, Battery B
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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: L. C. Lucke, C. J. Johnson, W. R. Geiger, J. H.
Jones, F. J. Matzen, W. A. Brayton, ', D. Knight, E. R.
Huber.

Seconn Row: E. A. Brown, E. J. Johnson, R. J. Damm, ]J.
Wheeler, J. A. Holmes, R. L. Handy, C. E. Graham, J. Kruse.

Tuiro Row: R. D. Tompkins, B. 1. Green, E. G. Forney, H. C.
Pannell, D. Miller, P. Smith, R. Jewell, C. Parchen.

FIRST BATTALION

CLINTON, I O W A

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

CHArLES L. N. MEADER
HaroLD P. MATZEN
Raymonp H. HUEBNER

Captain . . .
First Lieutenant
Second Licutenant

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Lester C. LUCKE
CECIL J. JOHNSON

First Sergeant
Staff Sergeant
SERGEANTS

GEIGER, WILLIAM R, Jones, James H.

CORPORALS

Brayron, WirLniam A.
GrAanAM, CHARLES E.
Huser, EUGENE R.

Jounson, CarroL F.
K~ieuT, THEODORE D.
MATZEN, FRANK J.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

GREEN, BRUCE 1.
Hormes, GENE

PircH, ELMER A.
TompkINs, RoBERT D.
WHEELER, JOHN

PRIVATES
BrownN, Epwarp A.
ForNEY, EMMETT G.
Hanby, RAymonp L.
JewELL, Raymonp E.
JouNsoN, EVERETT J.
KRUSE, Joun

MiLLER, DONALD
PANNELL, HARSEY
SMmitH, PAuL
ZasTrRow, FrRANCIS B.
Damm, Ricuarp C.
ParcueN, CuarLes C.

FACTUAL HISTORY

Headquarters Battery and Combat Train, First Battalion,
185th Field Artillery, was first organized at Davenport,
Iowa. In 1929, when the Second Battalion was formed

and the consequent redesignating of organizations took
(Continued on page 238)
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. Message Center.

. Laying Telephone Wire.

. Radio Detail.
. Drivers.

. Repairing Telephone.

. Switchboard Detail.

HEADQUARTERS BATTERY
AND COMBAT TRAIN

FIRST BATTALION

ONE HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-FIFTH
FIELD ARTILLERY

CLINTON, IOWA
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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH
First Row: C. I. Michaelsen, C. W. Hook, H. R, Walling, R.
Sullivan, R. G. Marlowe, C. W. Gearman, H. L. Bowman.
Seconp Row: C. C. Keister, E. T. Luckritz, A. J. Orte, L. R.
Geiger, H. R. Knight, R. H. Brown, C. M. Vorbeck.
Tuirp Row: F. T. Dolan, K. D. Westenberger, R. S. Michael-
son, W. F. Hurlburt, B. L. Marr, W. B. Holt, N. B. Marr.

it Ballalion

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Captain . . . . . . . . . . . . . ORN 'T. ROBERTS
First Lieutenant ORrVILLE E. MARLOWE
Second Lieutenant ALVIN P. BRAUER
Second Lieutenant FrREDERICK C. HINRICHS

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

CHRISTIAN . MICHAELSON
Ray G. MARLOWE

First Sergeant
Staff Sergeant

SERGEANTS

BowMAaN, HARRY L. Hooxk, CHARLES W.
GEARMAN, CLARENCE W. SULLIVAN, RALPH
WALLING, HERBERT R.

CORPORALS

REIMER, RicuHArD H.
Fire, WELDON W. SCRANTON, WILLIAM I
Kirk, GErALD E. SmrrH, CLAUDE F.

VAN VUREN, GARRETT

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

Binguam, DwicHT W.
Branprt, Epwarp E.
FercusoN, WiLLiamM T.
HariNG, Paur E.
Hawk, GLEN L.
JAcOoBSEN, ARNOLD P.
MARR, BERNARD L.

Bristor, Paur E.

NasAL, Frank F. J.
OWENs, JAMESs D.
Paerow, WALTER O.
Scuminr, EbwaArp M.
STUMBAUGH, SAMUEL L.
WALLING, GERALD W.
WINTER, HENRY B.

PRIVATES

Apams, CHARLES W.
BENsoN, Gus W.
BrownN, Carr F.
BrowN, RoerT H.

DaNA, THoMAS F.
DawsoN, HArROLD W.
DoraN, Francis T.
GEIGER, LEONARD R.

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIFTH FIELD ARTILLERY



PRIVATES

GELTZ, ANTHONY S.
HANSEN, MAURICE M.
Hort, WiLLiaM B.
HurLBURT, WILLIAM [,
HypE, ROBERT ]J.
JouxsoN, CHARLES E.
KEISTER, CLARENCE C.
K~1GuT, HAROLD R.
Luckrrrz, ELMER T\
MARLOWE, ANDREW J.
MARR, JouN W.
MAaRrr, NoORMAN B.
MarTIN, KURT J.

Marraew, Joun I1.
MICHAELSON, ROBERT S.
MILLER, MELVIN B.
MiLLERSKOW, BENDIX I
NELsoN, LLoyp R.
ORTE, ALBERT J.
OvEesoN, HaroLp G.
REey~NoLps, LiNTON L.
Vorrz, CLype L.
VorBECK, CARL M.
‘WESTENBERGER, KENNETH
WINTER, KARL R.
Young, Miro C.

FACTUAL HISTORY

Battery “A,” 185th Field Artillery, enjoys the distinction
of being the first Field Artillery unit of the Towa National
Guard. There were independent units in the eatly days of
the militia, and during the Civil and Spanish-American
Wars, but these organizations were not a part of the regu-
larly constituted National Guard.

On February 2, 1914, Battery “A,” First Field Artillery,
Iowa National Guard, was organized, having been con-
verted into a Field Artillery unit from Company “A,”
Fifty-fourth Infantry. The first officers of the organiza-
tion were Capt. G. W. Dulany, Jr., First Lieut. J. E.
Brandt, First Lieut. J. L. Oakes, Second Lieut. E. J. Curtis
and Second Lieut. M. W. Purcell.

CLINTON, TOWA

[2051]

SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH
First Row: P. E. Bristol, W. F. Scranton, R. T. Reimer, G. Ii.
Kirk, G. Van Vuren, C. I. Smith, P. E. Haring.
Seconnp Row: L. R. Nelson, A. S. Geltz, B. I, Millerskow, W.
0. Paetow, A. P. Jacobsen, C. . Brown, I. F. Nasal.
Tuirkp Row: E. M. Schmidt, J. W. Marr, G. W. Walling,
E. E. Brandt, W. 'I'. Ferguson, C. W. Adams, D. W. Bingham.

In 1914 the field training consisted of an overland hike
with a camp at DeWitt. In 1915 the unit participated in
field training at Sparta, Wisconsin, and for the first time
engaged in practice with the three-inch field piece. During
the Mexican Border campaign, Battery “A,” as a part of
the First Iowa Field Artillery, served at Brownsville, Texas.

In the World War Battery “A” was assigned to the
126th Field Artillery, Thirty-fourth Division, and saw setv-
ice at Fort Logan H. Roots, Arkansas, Camp Cody, New
Mexico, and overseas. Although many individual members
were transferred to units assigned to combat, the Battery
did not arrive overseas until October 7, 1918. The unit
returned to the United States and was mustered out at
Camp Dodge on January 20, 1919.

On May 20, 1924, Battery “A” was reorganized and be-
came a part of the 185th Field Artillery. Its officers were
Capt. O. T. Roberts, First Lieut. T. P. Hinrichsen, First
Lieut. F. B. Wilbur and Second Lieut. L. L. Boyce. Each
year Battery “A” has traveled to distant points for annual
field training. Camps have been made at Camp Knox,
Kentucky; Camp McCoy, Wisconsin; Camp Dodge, Iowa,
and, since 1932, Camp Ripley, Minnesota.




BATTERY A

FIRST BATTALION

ONE HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-FIFTH
FIELD ARTILLERY

CLINTON, IOWA

(1) Non-Commissioned Officers. (2) Howitzer before Mod-
ification. (3) New Trucks with Drivers. (4) Cannoneer's
Post. (5) Pistol Range. (6) Instrument Section. (7)
Telephone Detail.



BATTERY B

FIRST BATTALION

ONE HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-FIFTH
FIELD ARTILLERY

DAVENPORT, IOWA

(1) Telephone Detail. (2) Truck Detail. (3) Ready to Fire.

(4) First Sergeant and Clerk. (5) Non-Commissioned

Officers. (6) Cooks and Mess Sergeant. (7) Instrument
Detail.




SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: W. Jorgenson, D. R. Dyer, G. H. Lalrenze, M. S. ({{Il’f(”"l. .
Wortman, A, V. Ruefer, A. J. Behen, H. W. Morris. First Lieytenant

Second Licutenant
SecoNnn Row: M. W. Wellendorf, F. W. Schlimmer, T'. W. Second Licutenant
McMahon, D. H. Harksen, K. M. Ebe, R. I, Hendricksen, A. A.
Wulf. NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS
First Sergeant o omom B WALTER JORGENSEN
Staff Sergeant CHARLES A. CONNER

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Maurice J. NoLanN
Paur, R. MARTIN
Karr, F. Herp
ArTHUR M. WIECK

‘Tuikp Row: R. H. J. Martens, W. H. Dohrmann, W. W.
Ehrmann, W. E. Arp, L. W. Grifhn, C. F. Smith, R. J. Ramsay,
C. W. Andresen. SERGEANTS
DyERr, DoNALD R. RicuArps, ELMER W.
LAFRENZ, GEORGE H. WorLrEg, RoGEr V.

WoRrRTMAN, MAX S.

CORPORALS

Girat Rallalion

Brian, Aroysius J.
Marrusch, EArL O.
PolLMANN, JouN W.

RUEFER, ALVIN V.
‘I'HODE, ARNOLD G.
Worrg, RiciiArp L.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

ANDRESEN, CArroLL, W.
Dosk, HARVEY V.
EHRMANN, WENDELL W.
GRIFFIN, LAVERNE W.
GRIFFIN, ORVILLE E.
HeLLmaN, Karn H.
HENDRICKSEN, RALPH F.
McCOoNAUGHEY, JOE S.

PRIVATES
ArstoN, Joun G.
ALsToN, WILLIAM J.
Arr, WALTER E.

OLDSEN, HERBERT L.
RUEFER, LAVERNE J.
Scuaas, CASPER J.
SCHLIMMER, Fritz W.
SCHLIMMER, HENRY T.
T'AYLOR, JAMES R.
TowNSLEY, ALVIN R.
WurLr, ArRNOLD A.

Asmus, CLee C.
BrunN, HaARrrY L.
CRAWFORD, DAvVID A.

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIFTH FIELD ARTILLERY
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PRIVATES

Dierz, ELMER V.
Dierz, Froyp C.
DourRMANN, WERNER H.
EBg, KENNETH M.
GESELL, JOHN A,
Gripp, GEORGE A.
Gripp, S1MON C.
HAaRrkseN, DoNaALp H.
HARKSEN, MARTIN L.
HintzE, HENRY C.

LunpvaLr, Howarp C.
MARTENS, RicHARD H. J.
McKinzig, HARRY F.
McManoN, THoMmAas W.
MESECHER, DALTON D.
0Oaxs, Horace P., Jr.
RAMsAY, ROBERT ]J.
RosemaN, Cecin L.
SMmitH, CHARLES F,
Van Pert, DoNnaLp C.
Jasper, WiLLiam T. WELLENDORF, M. W.
LASTER, JOoSEPH B. WiLcox, WiLLiam H.
Z1ERr, DoNALD L.

FACTUAL HISTORY

Battery “B” is the oldest unit in the 185th Field Artillery
Regiment, having been Federally recognized on June 10,
1920. The Battery is descended from Company “B,” Fifty-
fourth Iowa, organized in 1878 and later designated Com-
pany “B,” Second Iowa Infantry, in 1881. This unit had a
period of service at Jacksonville, Florida, during the Span-
ish-American War.

In 1902 Company “B,” Second Iowa Infantry, was re-
designated Company “B,” Fifty-fourth Iowa Infantry. The
unit became a field artillery unit for the first time in 1915,
when it was organized as Battery “B,” First Iowa Field At-
tillery. In 1916 the Battery was called into Federal service
and ordered to Brownsville, Texas, for service on the Mexi-
can Border. Soon after this tour of duty the Battery was

DAVENPORT, TOWA
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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: J. W. Pohlmann, E. O. Mattusch, A. G. Thode,
0. E. Griflin, H. P. Oaks, D. A. Crawford, D. L. Zier.

Seconp Row: D. C. Van Pelt, M. L. Harksen, C. L. Roseman,
J. B. Laster, F. C. Dietz, E. V, Dietz, W. Alston, H. F. Schlim-
mer.

Tuirp Row: H. E. Bruhn, H. C. Lundvall, J. S. McConaughey,
H. V. Dose, J. G. Alston, W. H. Wilcox, H. F. McKinzie, L. V.
Killion.

again called to the colors as Battery “B,” 126th Field At-
tillery, and served with that Regiment in France as a part
of the Thirty-fourth Division. It was not a combat unit,
however.

After the war the Battery was reorganized as Battery
“B,” First Iowa Field Artillery, and in 1921 the First Iowa
Field Artillery was redesignated as the 185th Field Artillery.
Since its reorganization in 1920, the Battery has attended
field training at Camp Knox, Ky., Camp McCoy, Wis.,
Camp Dodge, Iowa, and Camp Ripley, Minn.

In 1937 the Battery as part of the Regiment took part
in the Fourth Army Maneuvers. During the maneuvers
the Battery received a rating of “Excellent” on Battery
officers” combat efficiency and on care of equipment. Among
the Battery’s sixty-six men and officers there are twenty-six
State Service Medal holders. Five of these hold fifteen-
year medals, five hold ten-year medals and sixteen hold five-
year medals. Of further interest is the fact that out of
nineteen commissioned officers at this station, a total of
eleven were once members of the Battery.




JAMES A. DOYLE
Captain, Headquarters

CLARENCE W. KADING

Captain, Headquarters Battery
and Combat Train

KENNETH B. VALENTINE
Captain, Battery C

RALPH E. PATTERSON OLLE G. CLAUSE
Major, Commanding Second Battalion Captain, Battery D

Officers
SECOND BATTALION

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIFTH FIELD ARTILLERY

WILLIAM H. BENNETT FRED T. ANDERSON CARL A. GOSSMAN ALBERT FORD ELMER K. YOUNG

First Lieutenant, Headquarters First Lieutenant, Headquarters First Lieutenant, Headquarters First Lieutenant, Battery C First Lieutenant, Battery D
Battery and Combat Train

RUSSELL W. KILGORE
Second Lieutenant, Headquarters WALTER W. GOEPPINGER MARION H. SCHULTZ SMEAD H. PURINTON ALLAN B. COLLINS

Battery and Combat Train Second Lieutenant, Battery C Second Lieutenant, Battery C Second Lieutenant, Battery D Second Lieutenant, Battery D




COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

CLARENCE W. KADING
First Lieutenant CArL A. GoSSMAN
Second Lieutenant RusseLl. W. KILGORE

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Josepn A, MOORE
CrLINTON S. HARRIS
CarL H. Horrimay

Captain . . .

First Sergeant
Staff Sergeant
Staff Sergeant Fos o8 o® ¥ 3
SERGEANTS
COoUGHLAN, RUSSELL M.
CORPORALS
KILGORE, HARRY A. OwENS, ERNEST P.
LaiNsoN, CHARLES H. ParTeErsoN, Rarpu E. Jr.
OrsoN, Error B. Rok, LoraN L.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS
BUECHLER, GEORGE A. McMAHON, BERNARD J.
LipperT, LEHMAN, L. RusskLL, OrvILLE L.

PRIVATES
CorrmaN, CLIDE E,
Cook, James T.
CoNOVER, DoNALD W.
CurTis, JaMEs W.

Larson, Lok G.

Laus, WESLEY A.

MuLLER, DoNALD C.

NELSON, LEONARD S.

HarrieLp, JaAMEs E. Rarrivr, Everert G.

HEerLquist, LESTER J. YOUNGGREN, MaRrk L.
WarrtoN, WILLIAM S.

FACTUAL HISTORY

Headquarters Battery and Combat Train, Second Bat-
talion, 185th Field Artillery, was organized on June 19,
1924, from a nucleus of enlisted men of Battery “C.”
Claiming the “Boonsboro Frontier Guards” as one of its
forebears, this unit had attempted to carry on the traditions
of that pioneer organization.

The unit has participated in field training at Camp Knox,
Kentucky; Camp McCoy, Wisconsin; Camp Dodge, Towa;
and Camp Ripley, Minnesota.

SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH
FirstT Row: J. A. Moore, C. S. Harris, L. S. Nelson, J. T. Cook,
R. E. Patterson, Jr., R. M. Coughlan, D. W. Conover, C. H.
Lainson,

SecoNp Row: E. B. Olson, J. E. Hatfield, O. L. Russell, W. S.
Walton, B. J. McMahon, D. C. Muller, H. A. Kilgore, L. L.
Lippert.

THrRD Row: L. G. Larson, E. G. Ratliff, L. J. Helguist, W. A.

Laub, L. L. Roe, C. E. Coffman, G. A. Buechler, E. P. Owens,
C. H. Holliday.
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HEADQUARTERS BATTERY
AND COMBAT TRAIN

SECOND BATTALION

ONE HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-FIFTH
FIELD ARTILLERY
BOONE, IOWA

*

(1) Instrument Section. (2) Non-Commissioned Officers. (3)

Supply Room. (4) S. C. R. 194 Installed in Truck. (5) Field

Switchboard. (6) O. P. Telephone. (7) S. C. R. 161 Radio. (8)
Wire Detail.



B ATTERY C

THIRD BATTALION

ONE HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-FIFTH
FIELD ARTILLERY

BOONE, IOWA

*

(1) Truck Drivers. (2) Non-Commissioned Officers. (3) I155mm

Howitzer Ready for Action. (4) Cook and K. P. (5) Signal

Section. (6) New Prime Mover with 155mm Howitzer. (7)
Instrument Section. (8) Terrain.




SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH
First Row: D. R. Davis, M. E. Hitsman, C. L. Barrows, W. W.
Fisher, H. A. Pritchard, A. R. Haleen, M. L. Peterson, E. W.
Ahrens.
Seconp Row: F. O. Hagaman, D. E. McCoy, R. E. Luther,
C. K. Boyles, L. C. Duncan, C. R. Powers, B. Elsberry, L. R.
Behrens, J. M. Barrows.

Tuirp Row: L. L. Weston, K. E. Phipps, R. H. Sundgren, A.

A. Harris, A. E. Harris, L. W. Furst, J. W. Anderson, J. H.
Brunning, K. J. Walters.

Second Batlalion

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

KENNETH B. VALENTINE

g x5 ALBERT TFoRrRD
WaALTER W. GOEPPINGER
MarioN H. Scuurnrz

Captain

First Lieutenant
Second Licutenant
Second Lieutenant

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

VERN T". PRITCHARD
EpwiN W. AHRENS

First Sergeant
Staff Sergeant

SERGEANTS

ARrRASMITH, CHARLES A. HALEEN, ARTHUR R.
BrowN, FrANCIS J. MunpEN, ELMER L.
PETERSON, MERRILL L.

CORPORALS

Barrows, CLARENCE L.,

FisnEr, WALTER W. Powers, KENNETH J.

Hawxk, HaroLp A. PritcuArRD, HowARD A.
SuMMERS, TERENCE D.

MarLow, ORVILLE D.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

BEHRENS, LUVERNE R.
BovLes, CHARLES K.
BURkE, Joun H.
CARLSON, LEONARD W.
ELSBERRY, ARTHUR
ELSBERRY, BERT
Harris, ArNoLD E.
HARRris, ARTHUR A.

Hussy, Howarp I.
McNEAL, RicHARD D.
MEyERs, Epwarp H.
Puirps, KENNETH E.
Ross, WiLLiaM D.
VEst, THOMAS A,
WALTERS, KENNETH ]J.
WestToN, LELAND L.

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIFTH FIELD ARTILLERY
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PRIVATES

ANDERSON, BERNARD T'.
ANDERSON, JosepH W.
ANDERsON, HaAroLD L.
BArrows, JACk M.
Bass, GEORGE E.
BerTis, CrAune C.
Braess, GEORGE A.
BRUNNING, JAMES H.

CoxwAy, LAWRENCE W,

Davis, LEWAYNE R.

DuxcaN, LAWRENCE C.

ELLsBURY, VERNON H.
FLoCKHART, GEORGE
Froxspanr, Donarlp E.
Furst, LAVERN W.
Givens, RoBerT H.

HacaMAN, FrRANK O.
HrrsmaN, MELVIN E.
KEIGLEY, JAY A.
KiING, ARTHUR B.
LINDGREN, Lroyp M.
LuUNDGREN, ROBERT H.
LUTHER, ROBERT E.
McCoy, DonaLp E.
PerERS, Wirriam H.
PowErs, CLARENCE H.

PrrrciArp, RoBErRT W.

SHADLE, BoNNARD O.
SHAEFFER, HARLAN V.
WALKER, ROBERT C.
WeBB, WESLEY W.
WiINFIELD, HAROLD W.

FACTUAL HISTORY

B OONE,

Battery “C,” 185th Field Artillery, is a descendant of
the “Boonesboro Frontier Guards,” an organization
formed April 25, 1861, to fight off marauding Indians.
The present Battery “C” traces its origin down through
the following Companies: The “Union Guards,” Com-
pany “D,” Sixteenth Towa Infantry, organized May 25,
1861; Company “D,” Tenth Iowa Infantry, formed in

| O W A
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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: T'. J. Brown, R. W. Pritchard, K. J. Powers, W.
Peters, H. L. Anderson, J. A. Keigley, V. T'. Pritchard, E. L.
Munden, C. A. Arrasmith.

Seconp Row: D. E. Fronsdahl, E. H. Meyers, O. D. Marlow,
C. C. Bettis, A. Elsberry, W. Ross, W. W. Webb, L. M. Lindgren.

THikp Row: T. A. Vest, J. Burke, B. T. Anderson, G. A.
Blaess, A. B. King, V. H. Ellsbury, L. W. Carlson, R. H. Givens.

1865; Company “A,” First Iowa Regiment, formed in
1881; Company “L,” Fourth Iowa Regiment, organized
in 1892, and redesignated Company “I,” Fifty-second
Regiment, for service in the war with Spain; and Com-
pany “I” Fifty-sixth Regiment, which was given its re-
designation in 1903.

Company “L” Fifty-sixth Infantry was consolidated
with troops from Ames, lowa, in 1916 for service on the
Mexican Border. It was redesignated First Separate
Company, Infantry, in 1917 during the World War
and assigned to the 133rd Infantry, Thirty-fourth Di-
vision. On June 3, 1922, it was reorganized as Battery
“C,” 185th Field Artillery, and redesignated Battery
“A,” 185th Field Artillery, July 18, 1923. It received
its present designation of Battery “C,” 185th Field Artil-
lery, May 31, 1924.




SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: L. W. Wilkinson, B. W. McCollom, C, W.
Metzger, C. E. Luther, H. L. Sims, E. F. Hebenstreit, A. G. John-
son.

SecoNp Row: R. E. Perkins, D. R. Chapman, F. L. Eilbert,
V. D. Gray, E. E. Ewing, R. L. Teeters, J. A. Lummis, F. D.
Moran, G. C. Allen,

THirp Row: M. M. Allen, L. D. Hurst, J. W. Henderson,

G. W. Bouchard, H. Wessling, L. E. Weems, E. A. Kirby, D. M.
Nyght, G. F., Bouchard.

Second Ballalion

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

OLLE G. CLAUSE
EiMmer K. Youne
Arran B. CoLLINS

Smeap . PURINTON

Captain . . .
First Licutenant
Second Licutenant
Second Licutenant

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Lewis W. WILKINSON
Bruce W. McCoLLoMm

First Sergeant
Staff Sergeant

SERGEANTS

DAvis, HARVEY E. METZGER, CHARLES W,
L.amB, HArLAND E. Sims, Harorp L.
Young, Winston C.

CORPORALS

HEBENSTREIT, EMMET T,

Heck, Mason R. MELTON, Joun T.

Jounson, ArtoN G. SALZGEBER, WILBER L.
Young, Joun W.

Lurner, CHARLES E.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

AvLLEN, GILBERT C,
AMME, LEwis E,
Boucuarp, GorboN W.
BRrIDGETT, WARNER J.
Bripgert, MirntoNn H.
Hurst, LAWRENCE D. SMITTLE, ROBERT J.
Mikrs, FrRANCIS L. St. PETER, GERALD
T'EATERS, RONALD L.

MORGAN, JAMES A.
MOoRraAN, Joun M,
SMmrri, JouN R.
SMmrrH, PaurL A.
SmrrH, VERNON K.

PRIVATES

ALLEN, MERLYN M.
ALLEN, Dick 1.
ALLEN, LE0 R.
Bransuan, Froyp E,
BoucHArp, Gal I,
BurTON, MERLE H.

BurToN, ORMAL F.
CuapMmAN, DoNALD R.
CoLLINS, Max A.
CRANDALL, ROBERT ].
Er.Bert, FrRANCIS L.
Ewing, ELboN E,

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIFTH FIELD ARTILLERY
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PRIVATES

FERGUSON, Epwarp T.
Gray, VERLE D., Jr.
GRAY, VEARL D.
Harr, Marion C.
HoovEer, GEORGE W.
HENDERSON, JouN W.
KirBy, EARL A.

Nycur, DoNALD M.
PERKINS, ROBERT E.
RiCE, GEORGE A.
SmrrH, MARVIN D.
St. PETER, Rovce W.
Topn, Epwarp W.
VironNp, DARWIN O,
LumwMis, Joun A. WEeEms, Lroyp E.
MoraxN, Francis D. WESSLING, HAROLD
WeEssLING, HowaARrD

FACTUAL HISTORY

Battery “D,” 185th Field Artillery, was organized in
Grand Junction April 14, 1924, with the following officers
in charge: Capt. William G. Harding, First Lieut. Harry
L. Erwin, First Lieut. Olle G. Clause and Second Lieut.
Elmer K. Young.

Infantry Captain during the World War. The personnel

Captain Harding had served as an

of the organization consisted of a number of men with
World War experience, a number of the local business men,
and the balance was made up by the younger men of the
town and vicinity.

In company with other units of the Regiment, Battery
“D” has participated in field training at Camp Knox, Ken-
tucky; Camp McCoy, Wisconsin; Camp Dodge, Towa; and

GRAND JUNCTION, IOWA
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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: . E. Davis, H. E. Lamb, M. R. Heck, G. A. Rice,
W. L. Salzgeber, J. W. Young, J. F. Melton, N. Gray, W. C.

Young.

SEcoNnp Row: P. A. Smith, M. D. Smith, J. R, Smith, M. H.
Bridgett, R. W. St. Peter, V. K. Smith, M. C. Hall, J. A, Morgan,
W. J. Bridgett.

Tuikp Row: M. H. Burton, L. R. Allen, E. W. Todd, J. M.
Moran, H, Wessling, F. E. Blanshan, F. L. Miers, G. St. Peter,
R. J. Smittle.

Camp Ripley, Minnesota. Captain Clause has been in com-
mand of the organization since September 26, 1927.

Since the organization of this unit, two hundred and
sixty men have been enlisted. Grand Junction has a popu-
lation of 1,000, and from this may readily be seen that
but few eligible men have not received training in the unit.
A number of men have been discharged to enlist in the
Army or Navy, while others have not been able to continue
their service because of business reasons.

Each year the officers entertain the enlisted men on the
anniversary date of the organization. Many military and
civil dignitaries have attended these annual functions.

Battery “D” has earned a record of which it is justly
proud. Although organized in the smallest town in ths
state supporting a full strength line unit, the Battery ha~
never wanted for either commissioned or enlisted personnel.
After more than fourteen years of service, eleven members

of the original organization are still members of the unit.




‘Tﬂy’?,

SECOND BATTALION

I85TH FIELD ARTILLERY

GRAND JUNCTION, IOWA

. Non-Commissioned Officers.
. Pistol Target Practice.

. Gas Mask Drill.

. Trainer Gun.

. Instrument Section.

Ul AWN -

. Recreation Room.
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The 136th Medical Regiment was organized
August 24, 1936, on which date Federal recogni-
tion was accorded regimental headquarters. Previ-
ous to that date four companies of the Regiment
had received Federal recognition, but no regimental

organization had been effected.

The commissioned personnel of this Regiment
enjoy high professional attainments in their respec-
tive communities. The enlisted personnel are of a
high type, and ably assist their doctor-officers in
administering to the physical welfare of the troops

during periods of active duty.

[219]
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COLONEL EARL B.

State Surgeon

BUSH

Commanding 136th Medical Regiment

*

Enlisted, January 1l, 1501, in Company D, 55th Infantry, lowa National
Guard. Honorably discharged, June 25, 1902, removal from station. En-
listed April 29, 1903, in Company D, 55th Infantry, lowa National Guard.
Honorably discharged, November 12, 1904, removal from station. Enlisted
July 20, 1906, in Hospital Corps, 55th Infantry. Appointed Sergeant First
Class. Honorably discharged as Sergeant First Class, February 9, 1910, to
accept commission. Appointed First Lieutenant, Medical Corps, and
Assistant Surgeon, Sanitary Detachment, First Field Artillery, lowa National
Guard, February 10, 1910.
August 10, 1913. Reported duty call of President of June 18, 1916, on
June 20, 1916. Mustered into United States Service, June 30, 1916. Mustered
out of United States Service, December 24, 1916.
Medical Corps, and assigned to command Sanitary Detachment, Ist Field
Artillery, lowa National Guard, May 28, 1917.
President of July 3, 1917, on July 15, 1917. Mustered into United States
Service, July 22, 1917. Drafted into United States Service, August 5, 1917.
First Field Artillery, lowa National Guard redesignated 126th Field Arfillery.
Served overseas, September 25, 1918, to January 5, 1919. Honorably dis-

Promoted to Captain and Assistant Surgeon,

Promoted to Major,

Reported duty call of

charged January 29, 1919, for convenience of the Government, services no
longer required. Appointed Major, Medical Corps, lowa National Guard,
June 30, 1926, and assigned to State Staff lowa National Guard, as State
Surgeon. Promoted to Lieut. Colonel, Medical Corps, lowa National Guard,
January 24, 1932. and assigned to State Staff as State Surgeon, lowa National
Guard. Promoted to Colonel, Medical Corps, lowa National Guard, Aug-
ust 9, 1936, and assigned to command [36th Medical Regiment, lowa
National Guard,



GEORGE MARESH HAROLD F. NOBLE GERALD E. GEISE
Major, M. C., P. & T. O. Captain, M. C., Supply Officer First Lieut.,, M. A. C., Adjutant

LORA D. JAMES
Lieut. Colonel, M. C., Executive Officer

Officers, FIELD AND STAFF

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-SIXTH MEDICAL REGIMENT

STERLING J. RITCHEY ROBERT B. ARMSTRONG
Captain, M. C., Company A Captain, M. C., Company D

GEORGE H. CLARK, JR. CALVIN C. F. BOSCH IRVING H. BORTS GEORGE S. EASTON ARTHUR S. FOURT
Captain, M. A. C., Company D Captain, M. C., Company E Captain, M. C., Company G Captain, D. C., Company G Captain, M. C., Company G
EDWARD W. PAULUS VERNON W. PETERSEN ROYAL S. ANSPACH GEORGE W. YOGL EARL J. GIFFORD

Captain, M. C., Company G Captain, M. C., Company G First Lieutenant, M. C., Company A First Lieutenant, M. A. C., Company E. First Lieutenant, M. A. C., Company G




COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Captain . . .
First Lieutenant ;
NON-COMMISSIONE
Technical Sergeant
Staff Sergeant
Staff Sergeant

BexjamiIN, DonarLp K.
GREEN, RicHARD B.

SERGEANTS

STERLING J. RrrcHEy, M. C.
. RovaL S. Anspach, M. C.

D OFFICERS

Jonon S. GREENE
Ross P. FRASHER
Puitie G. WIETING

Jacoss, Ricuarp P.
StANFORD, HARRY R.

VARNER, HaroLD G.

CORPORALS

DrrcH, WALTER, D.

Hess, Ebpwin A.

WRriGHT, DALE B.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

Barns, DonaL E,
Baysg, HaroLp M.
BeLr, Jack L.
BeExjamiN, DALE K.
BREWER, MALcOLM D.
DECKER, CLIFFORD P.

PRIVATES

BLATTERBAUER, CARL A.
CLARK, VERNON T.
CROCKER, BERNARD C.
Croox, CLIFFORD L.

DE Bovrt, Ricuarp H.
DEeMoss, Francis D.
EvrvLiort, RAY

ERrviN, CHARLIE R.
GOMEZ, LEE

GREGG, HERBERT A.
GusTAVISON, CARLYLE W.
Ham, Rosert C.

HEeck, DwaiN E.
HirpesraND, HAroLD D,
HokeN, CARTER R.
HuckLEBERRY, WILBUR C.
James, HoMER D.

JaMEs, Morris B.
JonNsoN, DARRELL W.

HaMm, MarviN F.
JonNsoN, ROBERT P.
OweNs, DoN B.

RoMER, CHARLES C.
RoseBURROUGH, CHAS. R.
RoseEBURROUGH, W. E.

KELLy, Joun J.
KinceEBAcH, WiLLIAM E.
MaLLory, Dewrrt L.
MaALLORY, JAMES W.
MANLEY, DoNALD E.
MARTINSON, ROBERT C.
MEADE, JosepH L.
Norrucurr, O. W.
RicuaArpsoN, DonNaLp E.
Rivers, RaLpa W.
RosinsoN, WAYNE H.
RossoN, ELMER J.
ScHOONDYKE, EMIL U.
SHEEHAN, JAMES H.
SHEPHERD, J. D.

SMmitH, OMER

STOUDER, MAXON R., JR.
VANDER VELDEN, L. V.
WAGONER, MARVIN C.

WhnARrrr, LEON R.

o 2 L g i
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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: P. GG. Wieting, D. Benjamin, D. B. Owens, W. E.
Roseburrough, C. R. Roseburrough, J. H. Sheehan, D. B.
Wright, R. P. Jacobs, E. A. Hess, W. D. Ditch, C. R. Ervin,
II. R. Stanford, C. L. Crook, R. P. Frasher.

Seconp Row: D. E. Richardson, M. B. James, H. A. Gregg,
R. W. Rivers, R. H. DeBolt, C. A. Blatterbauer, H. D. James,
W. C. Huckleberry, L. V. Vander Velden, F. D. DeMoss, R. C.
Ham, O. Smith, D. E. Heck, B. C. Crocker.

Truirkp Row: C. C. Romer, C. P. Decker, L. R. Wharff, J. L.
Bell, J. J. Kelly, W. E. Kincebach, R. Elliott, O. W. Northcutt,
J. W. Mallory, J. D. Shepherd, D. E. Barns, D. K. Benjamin,
J. L. Meade, C. R. Hoen, D. E. Manley.
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FACTUAL HISTORY

Company “A,” 136th Medical Regiment, was organized
and Federally recognized as the 186th Collecting Company

(Continued on page 239)
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COMPANY A

ONE HUNDRED
AND THIRTY-SIXTH MEDICAL REGIMENT

NEWTON, IOWA
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. Collecting Station.

. Company Front.

. Artificial Respiration Instruction.
. Non-Commissioned Officers.

. Loading Litter.

. Non-Commissioned Officers' School.



I, Non-Commissioned Officers. C O M P A N Y D

2. Armory.

5, Tho'n'ia‘s Leg Sflinfh. ONE HUNDRED

:: g:p'y RF':* AND THIRTY-SIXTH MEDICAL REGIMENT
6. Litter Drill. IDA GROVE, IOWA




SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: H. C. Rohwer, P. J. Lowder, E. W. Anderson, G.
Kiertzner, R. Wallace, J. Wallace, G. II. Stamp.

Seconn Row: H. Hartgenbush, M. D. Finch, R. W. Glass, C.
Hannel, E. L. Miller, C. A. Biery, B. H. Andresen.

Tumrn Row: G. W. Young, F. P. Johnson, J. D. Marsh, R.
Lantz, G. Biery, C. R. Phelps, V. R. McDermott, D. L. Lynch.

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Captain . . . . . . . . . RoBerr B. ArmstrONG, M. C.
Captain . . . . . . . . Grorce H. CLARK, JR, M. A. C.

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Technical Sergeant . . . . . . . . 'I'neopore E. MuUrpHY

SERGEANTS
Burk, HARVEY A. LowbDER, PAuL J.
Jonnson, VierL F. Rouwer, Harorp C.

CORPORALS
Marsu, Epwin D. WALLACE, Jostrn H.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

Biery, GLEN L. MaRrsH, Joun D.
Corg, Roy S. MEIN, ROBERT J.
Goopwin, Howarp E. Murpny, FrRANCIS A.
JounsoN, Frep P. Punerprs, CHARLES R.
LANTZ, ROy Stamp, GEORGE H.
LyncH, DELaAs L. WALLACE, RaAymonp C.
PRIVATES
ANDERSON, EMMETT W. Conarp, WiLLiam E.
ANDRESEN, BURDETTE H. CoprEg, Joun W.
BaArreTT, DONALD G FiNncH, MARLIN D.
BARRETT, NORMAN K. Fours, KENNETH A.
Biery, CHARLES A. Grass, Roy W.
BrowN, CHLEO W. HANNEL, CLEMENT A.
Brooks, GEORGE A. HANSEN, VERN L.
CHrisTIE, LEONARD L, HARrRTGENBUSH, HENRY ].
Crark, Roserr C. KIERTZNER, GODTFRED E.

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-SIXTH MEDICAL REGIMENT
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PRIVATES

Laverty, KENNETH G.
McDerMoTT, THOMAS E.
McDerMotT, VINCENT R.
MiLLER, EMIL L.

MiLLer, HENRY C.
Moorg, DArRrROW D.
NersoN, GERALD E,

OEVERDIEK, FORREST W,
RicHARDSON, MARVIN M.
Scumint, RoBerT G.
T'HorNuILL, KENNETH C.
T'uBBs, JESSE A.

Woob, EvererT H.
YoUNG, GEORGE W.

FACTUAL HISTORY

Company “D,” 136th Medical Regiment, Iowa Na-
tional Guard, was first organized as the 136th Ambu-
lance Company and inspected for Federal recognition
April 1, 1926, by Lieut. Col. Fred H. Bloomhardt, M.
C., U. S. A. Through the efforts of Maj. Edwin I
Lindsay and J. Raymond Murphy, former commander
of the American Legion, the allotment of an ambulance
company was secured for Ida Grove. Former Adj. Gen.
Louis G. Lasher and John Hammill, then Governor of

Towa, were present at the formal recognition of the unit.

IDA GROVE, IOWA

L2251

SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: H. A, Burk, V. F. Johnson, T. E. Murphy, W. E.
Conrad, D. R. Burns, M. M. Richardson, F. A. Murphy.

Seconp Row: N. K. Barrett, K. Thornhill, R. C. Clark, D. G.
Barrett, G. A. Brooks, H. E. Goodwin, K. A. TFouts.

Tairp Row: D. D. Moore, L. L. Christie, F. W. Oeverdiek,
R. G. Schmidt, C. W. Brown, W. Cope, E, H. Wood, T. E. Mc-
Dermott.

In the intervening years since 1926 there have been,
including the present personnel, 239 enlisted men trained
in the unit, some of the original enlisted men still serving
with the Company. The Company’s original officers are

still attached for duty.

The organization takes an active part in community
activities and has made a favorable impression upon the
community at large. Recruits are not hard to find, and
a waiting list is usually maintained. Since the training
of the Company is not entirely military, but includes
training along the lines of first aid and citizenship, it
takes a place of importance among the civic organiza-

tions of the city.




SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH
First Row: W. C. Winans, D. L. Galbreaith, H. D. Lorenson,
D. G. Betten, E. N. Elgersma, R. V. Moyle, E. G. Geronsin,
J. Dykstra, F. W. Ambrose, H. R. Koopman.
Seconp Row: E. L. Stover, S. R. Wietzema, L. L. Thorne,

C. E. Reintsma, J. B. Gontjas, E. J. Van Weston, R. Hoffman,
E. Breckle, V. E. Johnson, V. F. Jackley.

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Captain
First Lieutenant .

Carvin C. F. Boscu, M. C.
GEOrRGE W. Voaer, M. C.

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Technical Sergeant HarorLp R. KooPMAN

SERGEANTS

REeiNTsMA, CHARLES E.
Kapres, PETER R.

WiNANs, WALLACE C.
AMBROSE, FrRED W.

CORPORALS

JACKLEY, VERN I,

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

BETTEN, DARYL G. GoNTJAs, JouN B.

BrowWER, WiLLIAM A. HorrFMAN, RUSSELL
DyksTrA, HENRY W., JR. Jounson, VERNON E.
DyYKSTRA, JERRY REINTSMA, ARTHUR H.
GERONSIN, ELMER G. STOVER, EUGENE L.

VAN WESTON, EVERT J.

PRIVATES

BRECKLE, EDWARD GALBREAITH, DONALD L.

Brink, LrLoyp G. HARrRMS, ABE
Cook, ALBERT E. Hemsp, RoBerT C.
Kn~app, MELVIN K.

Koser, DwaANE L.

DyxksTrA, Aucust G.
DYKSTRA, JERRY J.
EBErT, CARL J. KRrusg, DaNIEL J.

ELGERsMA, ERNEST NORRIS LeMoN, ELaiN E., Jr.

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-SIXTH MEDICAL REGIMENT
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PRIVATES
LorexsoN, HowArp D. STALLMAN, VIRGIL J.
LUTTERMAN, DALE F. STOVER, DwiGHT L.
McKEeicuAN, HucH 8. THORNE, LAWRENCE L.
MEESTER, HaroLD L. ‘T'REMMEL, EpwIN B.
MovLE, Raymonp V. WELLENDORF, DoNALD F,
Poxtow, RaLeH S. WiETZEMA, SIEVERT R.
Reuwms, ELMER L. WINCHEL, ARNOLD ]J.

SANDERs, ERvIN L. WINCHEL, MARrcuUs L.

FACTUAL HISTORY

Company “E,” 136th Medical Regiment, is one
of the newest units of the Iowa National Guard,
receiving Federal recognition June 26, 1936, under
the command of Capt. C. C. Bosch and Lieut.
George W. Vogl, Administration Officer.

At the time of its organization the unit was des-

ignated the 187th Ambulance Company, but with

SIBLEY, |1 OWA

[2271

SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH
First Row: R. S. Pontow, A. G. Dykstra, H. S. McKeighan,
A. H. Reintsma, W. A. Brower, M. L. Winchel, D. F. Wellen-
dorf, A. J. Winchel, E. B. Tremmel, P. R. Kappes.
Seconp Row: M. K. Krapp, A. E. Cook, V. J. Stallman, D. L.
Koser, L. G. Brink, A. Harms, D. F. Lutterman, C. Ebert, I. L.
Meester, H. W. Dykstra, J. J. Dykstra.

the formation of the 136th Medical Regiment in
the summer of 1936, the Company was designated
as Company “E” of that Regiment. With but six
weeks of Armory training, Company “E” attended
its first field encampment at Camp Dodge in Aug-
ust, 1936. In August of the next year the Com-
pany took part in the Army Maneuvers at Camp
Ripley, Minnesota. Present authorized strength of
the Company is two officers and fifty-two enlisted

men.



136 Medical Regiment

SIBLEY, IOWA

. Litter Drill.

. Non-Commissioned Officers.
. Thomas Leg Splint.

. Bandage Instruction.

. Company Front, Hand Salute.
. Officers Club Room.

o o1 A W N —




136th Medical Regiment

IOWA CITY, IOWA

. Instruction in Bandaging.

. Applying Thomas Leg Splint.
. Non-Commissioned Officers.
. Inoculation.

. Rolling Pack.

. Hospital in Miniature.
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SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: C. W. Schmitt, R. S. Schell, T. M. Fairchild, W.
T. Watkins, E. J. McLachlan, E. G. Vassar, B. B. Brown, G. S.

Maresh.

Seconp Row: R. J. Coen, R. R. Erbe, E. E. Larew, E. M.
Stimmel, J. A. Maher, W. F. Floerchinger, V. J. Belger, C. J.

Lang, D. P. Cox.

Tumrp Row: E. J. Kritz, G. C. Boller, E. F. Edwards, J. J.
Herring, H. J. Brender, C. L. O’Donnell, M. L.

Hora, G. R. Rogers.

=R
AN

s f

Parker, K. E.

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Captain
Captain
Captain
Captain .
Captain . . .
First Lieutenant

IrviNG H. Borts, M.
GEORGE S. EASTON,
ARTHUR S. FOURT,

Epwarp W, PAuULUS,
. VERNON W. PETERSEN, M.
. Earr J. Girrorp, M. A.

EXEP

NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Technical Sergeant
Staff Sergeant
Staff Sergeant
Staff Sergeant
Staff Sergeant

CaarLes W. ScuMmrrr
TiMorny M. FAIrcHILD, JR.
EpwaArp J. MCLACHLAN
ROBERT S. SCHELL
WirriamM T. WATKINS

SERGEANTS

BrowN, BerTON B.
Carra, Roy D.

CHRISTENSEN, Joun C.

MARrEsH, GERALD S.
SHAFFER, PAUL J.
VAssAr, Epcar G.

CORPORALS

CARTER, AsA J.

REeep, Paun A.

YETTER, WILLIAM L.

PRIVATES FIRST CLASS

Aunrrr, Kennera H.
BRENDER, HAROLD J.
Cox, DARWIN P.
Epwarps, Epwarps F.
LAREwW, ERNEST E.

McCuNE, PauL
McLAucHLIN, TED J.
MEINTZER, RUSSELL G.
PARKER, VIRGIL E.
RoGERs, GERALD R.

SNIDER, CHARLIE H.

PRIVATES

ADRIAN, RaymMoND M.

AvERrs, RoscoE B., Jr.

BELGER, RAYMOND ],
BELGER, VICTOR J.

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-SIXTH MEDICAL REGIMENT



PRIVATES

Brexrup, OWEN G.
BoLLEr, GALEN C.
BrENDER, EpwIN H.
CoeN, ROBERT ]J.
Eymyons, RogerT C.
ErBE, RaLrH R.
FLOERCHINGER, WM.
Gurick, CLARENCE L.
HearLy, RiCHARD J.
HERRING, JAMES J.
Hora, KeirH E.
Kriz, Epwarp J.
LaxG, CLARENCE ]J.
LuMspeN, RicHARD P.
MAaHER, JouN E.

MAHER, JOSEPH A,
MAREsH, GEORGE, JR.
MCALLISTER, JoHN A.
McNAMARA, JouN J.
NELSON, ARTHUR R.
NORGAARD, GUNNAR A.
O’DoNNELL, CHARLES L.
OWEN, MArcus W.
PARKER, MELVIN
Purnam, WayNE E.
RocGErs, Arro A.
RoGers, DonaLp T
SCHREIBER, MELVIN J.
SNIDER, ROBERT L.
STIMMEL, EARL M.

FACTUAL HISTORY
Company “G,” 136th Medical Regiment, had its begin-

=

nin

as a state laboratory unit organized at Iowa City in
1922, by Capt. Don M. Griswold. The unit was

February, 1922,
anized merely to serve as the Camp Dodge Hospital dur-

org
ing the camp period.

Early in 1922 the unit was absorbed by the newly organ-
ized 186th Ambulance Company, which was accorded Fed-
eral recognition July 17, 1922. Officers of the Ambulance
Company were Capt. George Maresh and Capt. Jack ]J.
Hinman, Jr. On March 30, 1926, the unit was redesig-

nated the 186th Hospital Company, which designation was

IOWA CITY, IOWA

[231]

SHOWN IN PHOTOGRAPH

First Row: R. D. Calta, P. J. Shaffer, J. C. Christensen, P. A.
Reed, W. L. Yetter, A. J. Carter, R. M. Adrian, R. P. Lumsden.

Seconn Row: W. E. Putnam, G. J. Maresh, R. C. Emmons,
R. J. Belger, K. H. Ahlff, P. McCune, B. L. Snider, M. ]J.

Schreiber, A. A. Rogers, D. T'. Rogers.

THiRD Row: J. E. Maher, G. A. Norgaard, O. G. Blexrud,
C. H. Snider, A. R. Nelson, M. W. Owen, R. B. Ayers, E. H.

Brender, R. G. Meintzer, V. E. Parker.

retained until January 1, 1937, when it became Company
((G.7,

Captain Hinman was promoted to Lieutenant Colonel,
Chemical Warfare Service, July 3, 1934, and assigned to
the Thirty-fourth Division staff. His place was taken by
First Sgt. Earl J. Gifford, who was commissioned Second
Lieutenant, M. A. C. Captain Maresh was promoted to
Major on August 10, 1936, and assigned to the newly organ-
ized regimental headquarters as Plans and Training Officer.
Capt. I. H. Borts, a member of the original state laboratory

unit, assumed command.

After using inadequate quarters for several years, the
Company moved into the new American Legion Building
in November, 1928. In 1936 the building burned and a
number of records and a large amount of the Company’s
supplies were burned. On January 1, 1938, “G” Company
was housed in a new Armory of its own, and this year will
participate in its seventeenth consecutive annual encamp-
ment.




GAULT

Commanding 109th Quartermaster Regiment

COLONEL ROY B.

Enlisted, May 25, 1905, in Company |, 55th Infantry, lowa National
Guard. Honorably discharged, May 24, 1908, as Sergeant. Ex-
piration term of service. Re-enlisted, June 3, 1908, in Company I,
55th Infantry, lowa National Guard. Appointed Battalion Sergeant
Major, November 20, 1908. Honorably discharged June 2, 1910, as
Battalion Serqeant Major. Expiration term of Service. Re-enlisted,
June 3, 1910, in Company |, 5th Infantry, lowa National Guard.
Honorably discharged, September 13, 1911, to accept commission.
Appointed Second Lieutenant, Infantry, lowa National Guard, Sep-
tember 14, 1911, and assigned to Field and Staff, 55th Infantry,
lowa National Gua:zd as Battalion Quartermaster Commissary.
Honorably discharged, July 3, 1915, on account of reorganization
lowa National Guard. Appointed First Lieutenant, Infantry, lowa
National Guard, July 4, 1915, and assigned to Field and Staff, 3rd
Infantry. Reported duty call of President of June 18, 1916, on
June 20, 1916. Mustered into United States Service, June 26, 1916.
Mustered out United States Service, February 20, 1917. Drafted
into Federal Service, August 5, 1917, as First Lieutenant, 3rd lowa
Infantry. Promoted to Captain, March I, 1918. Served overseas
from October 18, 1917, to April 25, 1919. Honorably discharged,
May 11, 1919. Appointed Captain, Infantry, lowa National Guard,
August 5, 1921, and assigned to Headquarters, 168th Infantry, lowa
National Guard. Promoted to Lieut.-Colonel, @. M. C., lowa Na-
tional Guard, November |, 1924, and assigned to Headquarters,
34th Division, lowa National Guard. Quartermaster Section, Head-
quarters, 34th Division redesiqnated Headquarters, 109th Quarter-
master Regiment, lowa National Guard, August 24, 1936, Assigned
to command 109th Quartermaster Regiment, August 24, 1936. Pro-
moted to Colonel, @. M. C., lowa National Guard, August 7, 1937,
and assigned to command 109th Quartermaster Regiment, lowa
National Guard.

One Hundred Ninth

U

b tidiig) B
TN 477
Hlmm x

7

The 109th Quartermaster Regiment is com-
prised of troops from the states of Iowa, Minnesota
and South Dakota. The Headquarters was organ-
ized in 1924 as Quartermaster Section, Headquar-
ters Thirty-fourth Division, and redesignated
Headquarters, 109th Quartermaster Regiment in
1936. The personnel of the Headquarters is as

follows:

Col. Roy B. Gault, Iowa National Guard, Com-
manding.

Capt. Arthur W. James, Iowa National Guard,

Adjutant.

Capt. Carl H. Erickson, North Dakota Na-
tional Guard, Plans and Training Officer.

First Lieut. Jack Steinberg, Iowa National

Guard, Supply Officer.

The motto of the Regiment is “We Sustain.”



ARTHUR W. JAMES ERNEST L. WOOLSEY JACK STEINBERG

Captain, Executive Officer First Lieut., Division Platoon First Lieutenant, Supply Officer
Headquarters Company

Officers

DIVISIONPLATOON

HEADQUARTERS
COMPANY

ONE HUNDRED AND NINTH
QUARTERMASTER REGIMENT

*

SHOWN
IN PHOTOGRAPH

W. A. Harriman, C. L.
Pender, J. R. Marshall,
E. H. Hoppe, J. G. Gros-
venor, M. I. Harriman,
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THe History oF THE Jowa NaTiIONAL GUARD
(Continued from page 26)

law. Most of the men called out on such emergencies
came from work shops and offices in towns where ef-
ficient companies are maintained and in nearly every case
a private does not receive one-fifth the amount he would
have been paid had he remained at his usual labor.”

Other periods of duty in service of the State and
under orders of the Governor were as follows:

July, 1893: Rendered aid and preserved order during
cyclone at Pomeroy.

November, 1893: Prevented an attempted lynching
of prisoner confined in the Taylor County jail.

January, 1894: Assisted the sheriff of Pottawattamie
County to suppress a mob and prevent a lynching.

April, 1894: To prevent the debarking of the Pacific
contingent of Coxey’s Army. (Jack London who later
became a famous author, was a member of Coxey’s
Army and in a recent article his experiences in connec-
tion with this incident, were recounted.)

April and May, 1894: Duty in connection with pre-
serving order at coal strike at Oskaloosa and Cincin-
nati.

July, 1894: Duty in connection with railway strike at
Sioux City.

April, 1895: Preserving law and order at coal miners’
strike at Centerville and Cincinnati.

June, 1903: On duty suppressing a riot in Dubuque.

April and May, 1911: Duty preserving law and
order in connection with the Button Cuttet’s strike at
Muscatine.

November, 1919: Duty in connection with I. W. W.
activities, Sioux City.

November, 1921: Preserving law and order in con-
nection with packing house strike, Ottumwa.

September to November, 1931: Duty at Cedar,
Henry, Des Moines and Jefferson Counties in connec-
tion with Bovine Tuberculin Test. This was the much
publicized “Cow War.”

April and May, 1933: Duty at Denison and LeMars

in connection with preserving law and order incidental
to the farm holiday activities. This service was per-
formed under a strict proclamation of martial law.

July, 1936: Aid to civil authorities in connection with
disastrous fire at Remsen.
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CONTINUATION OF HISTORIES

Trirty-FourtH Division
(Continued from page 27)
the Chief of Staff, Assistants Chief of Staff G-2 and G3,
the Division Instructor and an Aide participated in the
Fourth Army Command Post Exercise at Fort Lewis, Wash-
ington.

Since its organization the Headquarters of the Thirty-
fourth Division has been located in Council Bluffs, Iowa,
which is the station of the Division Commander and of the
Headquarters Company, organized in 1926 and the Head-
quarters Detachment, organized in 1927. A non-commis-
sioned officer or officer has been employed on full time duty
since the organization of the Headquarters in 1924. Since
1926, office space for the Headquarters has been provided
in the Dodge Light Guard Armory and since the remodel-
ing of that building in 1937, spacious quarters have been
provided for the Division Commander, Division Adjutant
General, and the Regular Army Instructor on duty with
the Headquarters.

The major work of the Headquarters, other than routine
correspondence and reports, is the formulation of training
plans and mobilization planning.

MiLitary REcorp oF Major GENERAL

MatHew A. TiNLEY
(Continued from page 27)

Upon the reorganization of the National Guard following the World
War, he was appointed Colonel, 168th Infantry, on April 19, 1921, and
was promoted Brigadier General and assigned to command the Sixty-
seventh Infantry Brigade on July 7, 192l.

When the appointment of a Commanding General of the Thirty-fourth
on was authorized by the War Department in 1924, General Tinley was
usly selected by the Governors of lowa, Minnesota, South Dakota,
orth Dakota, which states furnished troops for the Thirty-fourth Di-
o In accordance with the selection, he was appointed Major General,
owa National Guard, on July 14, 1924, and assigned to the command of
the Division. He has commanded the Thirty-fourth Division continuously
since that date.

General Tinley served as Vice-President of the National Guard Associa-
tion of the United States during the term of 1932-1933; and as President of
the Association during the term of 1933-1934. He was awarded the National
Flag Society Medal in June, 1934, in recognition of his excellent direction
in restoring law and order during civil strife within the State of lowa.

General Tinley has been awarded the following service medals and
decorations: Distinguished Service Medal, Spanish War Service Medal,
Philippine Campaign Medal, Philippine Congressional Medal, Mexican
Border Service Medal.

Victory Medal with one silver and five bronze stars: Champagne, Aisne-
Marne, Meuse-Argonne, Saint Mihiel, Chateau Thierry, Defensive Sector.
Legion of Honor, Officer, with Rosette (French); Croix de Guerre, with
Gold Star (French); lowa Twenty-five Year Service Medal.

Except for extremely short periods of reorganization of the lowa National
Guard following periods of Federal service, General Tinley's service has
been continuous since June 4, 1894, and on June 4, 1938, he had completed
approximately forty-four years of military service.

HeapQuarters ComPANY, 67TH BRIGADE
(Continued from page 39)
inspected for Federal recognition March 1, 1927, with First
Lieut. H. E. Stedman and Second Lieut. Cortez Souter in
command. On August 3, 1930, Lieutenant Souter was
assigned command of the Company, with Lowell J. Geddes
serving as junior officer.

The unit was converted into Headquarters Company,
Sixty-seventh Infantry Brigade, Iowa National Guard, on
March 2, 1931. In October, 1931, this Company sent a
detail in charge of Master Sgt. Ezra A. Pedersen to operate
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a radio and telephone net during a disturbance near But-
lington, Iowa.

Captain Souter resigned August 1, 1937, and Captain
Geddes was assigned command, with Frank P. Williams
acting as junior officer. Headquarters Company partici-
pated in the Fourth Army Maneuvers at Camp Ripley,
Minn., in August, 1937.

Service ComPANY, 133rp INFANTRY
(Continued from page 47)

March 26, 1917, Company “M” was called back into
service for World War duty, commanded by Capt. William
C. Smith, First Lieut. Robert L. Fulton and Second Lieut.
Elmer E. Fleagle. The Company was redesignated Com-
pany “M,” 133rd Infantry, August 5, 1917, and served in
France as such. Two years after its return home in 1919
Company “M,” 133rd Infantry, was consolidated with a
Headquarters Company and a Machine Gun Company of
the Fourth Infantry, Iowa National Guard, and on July
11, 1921, the new Company was designated Service Com-
pany, 133rd Infantry. In 1931 the Company saw three
months’ service in Iowa’s cattle war. Present officers of
the Service Company are Capt. Charles T. McCampbell,
First Lieut. Tilford E. Carlson, First Lieut. John E. Mc-
Intire and Second Lieut. Harry D. Keltner.

Howirzer CompPANY, 133rD INFANTRY
(Continued from page 51)
sion and was assigned to the Company. In December,
1933, First Lieutenant Swanson was reassigned to the
Howitzer Company, making a full complement of officer
personnel.

The Company was not called out during the well known
Towa cattle wars, but during the farm strike of 1933 a detail
of about twenty men from the Company was put into serv-
ice. On the morning of July 5, 1936, the Company com-
mander received orders to call his Company out and pro-
ceed to Remsen, where a destructive fire had been raging
for a number of hours. The Company mobilized, ate break-
fast and moved out at six o’clock in the morning with com-
plete equipment.

MEepicar DETACHMENT, 133rD INFANTRY
(Continued from page 54)
Dr. Fordyce was commissioned an officer in the Dental
Corps and assigned to the Detachment on the same date.
Captain Fordyce is the only one of the original officers still
on duty with the unit.

Major James remained in command until his promotion
to Lieutenant Colonel August 1, 1936. On the same date
Capt. Harold E. Graber, an officer attached to the unit,
was appointed to succeed Major James as detachment com-



CONTINUATION OF HISTORIES

mander. Through the efforts of Major James and Cap-
tain Fordyce, who have been ably assisted by other officers
of the unit, the Medical Detachment has become every
year more and more fitted to carry on its prescribed duties
as a unit of the Towa National Guard.

During the Iowa cattle war of 1931 the Detachment was
stationed at Burlington, and furnished the personnel for
two regimental infirmaries and a camp hospital. The De-
tachment also took an active part in the Fourth Army
Maneuvers at Camp Ripley, Minn., in August, 1937. Pres-
ent strength of the unit is five officers and twenty-seven en-
listed men.

HeapQuarters CompANY, FirsT BATTALION, 133RD
INFANTRY
(Continued from page 56)

Kansky has commanded the unit since 1925 and Lieut. B.
R. Averill has served as Second Lieutenant since 1929.
Many of the enlisted men are owners of ten- and fifteen-
year Service Medals. The Company is fortunate in having
one of the largest and best equipped Armories in the state,
and it has the further advantage of holding the good will
and support of all the organized bodies in the city.

Heapquarters CompANY, SECOND BATTALION, 133RD
INFANTRY
(Continued from page 71)

Guard. In 1926 it won the Class “C” Trophy for indoor
firing and in the same year it placed third in the invitation
meet at Camp Dodge for 30 calibre firing. In 1926 Corp.
John Henry was selected from the Company to compete
with the State Team in the National Matches at Camp
Perry. Corp. Frederick Sneller also received his eatly train-
ing in marksmanship from Headquarters Company. He
was later a member of the rifle team at Iowa University
and came to be regarded as one of the outstanding rifle
shots in the United States. Private Elder James was se-
lected for an appointment at West Point Military Academy
and will be graduated in 1939.

Morale of the Company has always been of the highest
type and drill attendance is always well above average. The
Annual Armory Inspection rating of the Company is con-
sistently “Satisfactory,” and the supply room, under Sgt.
Jacob R. Magnani, has proved entirely satisfactory.

Officers of the Company from its organization to the
present have been: First Lieut. Rob Roy Cerney, August,
1921, to April, 1923; First Lieut. Ralph A. Patton, April,
1923, to April, 1924; First Lieut. Seymore Wells, April,
1924, to April, 1925; First Lieut. Will E. Hall, August,
1925, to January, 1927; First Lieut. Charles Van Horn,
January, 1927, to March, 1927; First Lieut. Harold F. Riley,
May, 1927, to December, 1927; First Lieut. Will E. Hall,
January, 1928, to present date. Second Lieut. Ralph A.
Patton, April, 1922, to April, 1923; Second Lieut. Will E.
Hall, August, 1923, to August, 1925; Second Lieut. Earl
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S. Leaman, August, 1925, to April, 1926; Second Lieut.
Howard Thompson, April, 1926, to September, 1926; Sec-
ond Lieut. Davidson, August, 1927, to December, 1927;
Second Lieut. George E. Cornelius, July, 1931, to present
date.

HeapQuarters CompaNy, THirp BATTALION, 133RD

INFANTRY
(Continued from page 86)

Adjutant General’s office. Prior to that time the Company
was known as Company “F,” Fourth Infantry. When first
organized Headquarters Company had a strength of forty-
one enlisted men and two officers, commanded by Capt.
Albert F. Swanson. Today the Company has an enlisted
strength of thirty men and two officers. First Lieut. Errol
J. Foerster and Second Lieut. Leo E. Jolin both enlisted
in the organization as privates.

For many years the Company has mainained a high stand-
ard of morale, training and discipline. Its normal fuctions
are to establish and maintain communication within the
battalion and to furnish information of the enemy to the
battalion commander. Occasionally the conditions under
which the Company has functioned have been somewhat
different from the field functions for which it is specifically
trained. When the unit was called out to Le Mars on
April 28, 1933, it established and maintained a command
post in a clubhouse, performing duties foreign to its train-
ing. In July, 1936, the Company was ordered to Remsen,
and here again established a command post from which
it carried out its assignments.

In all of its assignments, whether ordinary field or specia’
emergency duties, Headquarters Company of the Third Bat-
talion has functioned efficiently, due largely to its high type
personnel.

Service CompaNy, 168TH INFANTRY
(Continued from page 107)

an outbreak of infantile paralysis, the Company has been
transported to and from camp by truck. One of the high-
lights of the Company’s recent history was the annual camp
at Camp Ripley in August, 1937, and participation in the
Army Maneuvers of the same month.

MEebicar. DETACHMENT, 168TH INFANTRY
(Continued from page 113)

made a brilliant record for its activities in caring for the
sick and wounded on the important battle fronts of France.
After the war the organization was returned to Iowa and
its personnel discharged.

On June 28, 1921, the Detachment was reorganized as
the Medical Detachment, 168th Infantry, and stationed at
Des Moines. Recruiting for the new organization was done
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by Maj. Frank L, Williams, a commissioned officer with the
Detachment during the World War. Major Williams re-
ceived the Distinguished Service Cross for his service in
France. He commanded the organization from the time
it was reorganized until the year 1934, and was succeeded
by Maj. Harry W. Dahl, who is still in command.

Recruits for the Detachment are mainly furnished by
Drake University and the several high schools and business
colleges of Des Moines. The Detachment has continued to
make the city its home station since the war and holds a
two-hour period of training each week. It participates in
the fifteen-day encampment at Camp Dodge each year. The
only active service the Detachment has seen since its muster
into World War armies was its two calls to quell dis-
turbances the civil authorities were unable to handle. On
each occasion the members of the organization acquitted
themselves with distinction.

HeapQuarters Company, First BArTALION, 168TH
INFANTRY
(Continued from page 115)

lantic, where its designation was changed December 1, 1937,
to Company “K,” 168th Infantry. It had always been the
desire of many Iowa Guardsmen to have one complete Bat-
talion at a single station, and with this in mind the Com-
pany was again organized at Des Moines. On February 9,
938, the new Headquarters Company was Federally recog-
nized, under the command of First Lieut. Elias Reese with
cond Lieut. Harold W. Pedersen as Communications
fhcer.

Although the Company is only four months old, its mem-
bers are rapidly learning the fundamentals of prescribed
duties and will soon be able to take the field as a com-
pletely dependable unit.

QYE S

Company E, First BaTTALION, 168TH INFANTRY
(Continued from page 132)
tion was changed and the Company became a part of the
Third Infantry.

On May 30, 1898, the Company was mustered into Fed-
eral service for the Spanish-American War as Company
“E,” Fifty-first Infantry, and left the United States Novem-
ber 3 for oversea service. During the war the Company
participated in nine engagements. It was mustered out at
San Francisco November 2, 1899.

On November 26, 1902, the designation of the Company
was changed once more. It became a part of the Fifty-fifth
Infantry on that date, but was remanded to the Third In-
fantry on July 4, 1915. In 1916 the Company was mus-
tered into service for duty on the Mexican Border, where
it served until February 20, 1917. On July 27, 1917, the
Company was again mustered into service, and August 5 its
designation changed to the 168th Infantry. During the
World War this unit took part in five major offensives, its
service ending on May 20, 1919.
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Reorganized under the National Defense Act, the unit
became the Ninth Company of Infantry January 19, 1921.
Two and a half months later, April 1, 1921, the Company’s
designation was changed back to 168th Infantry. From
September 21 to October 3, 1931, Company “E” was pressed
into state service at Tipton, Iowa, on the outbreak of a
“cow war,” and again in October, 1931, for the same reason.
The Company was mobilized April 28, 1933, and ordered
to Denison to enforce a sheriff’s sale of mortgaged lands.

Present officers of the Company are: First Lieut. W. A.
Glassgow, Commander; Lieuts. Leo Drake and H. O.
Mathews, Junior Officers; First Sgt. Duane Knittle; Supply
Sgt. Ray Jones, and Company Clerk A. E. Sprague.

Company M, THirp BaTTALION, 168TH INFANTRY
(Continued from page 156)
Oaks, Iowa, with a strength of three officers and twenty-six
enlisted men. On Christmas night of the same year, a
#6,000 Armory was dedicated to the Company’s use, and
still serves as Company “M’s” home station.

Company “M” was mustered into Federal service five
years later for service in the Spanish-American War. The
unit was in service nine months and participated in the occu-
pation of San Roque, and the engagements of the Philippine
campaign, Quinquan, Pulilan, Calumpet, San Tomas, San
Fernando, Clulet and Angeles.

In the Mexican Border campaign the unit saw nine
months of Federal service at Brownsville, Texas. On its
entrance into Federal service during the World War, Com-
pany “M” was redesignated Company “M,” 168th Infantry.
The Company served in the Lorraine Sector, Champagne
Defense, the Argonne, Chateau-Thierry Drive, St. Mihiel
Salient and the Occupation of the Rhine. It was in active
service nine months.

The Company has not seen Federal service in twenty
years, but it still upholds the same morale and esprit de
corps that has always distinguished it. The Company was
last in state service during the cattle war at Burlington and
Tipton and the mortgage war at Denison, at which latter
place it gave an excellent showing as a Military Police
Company.

MacHaine Gun Troop, 113tH CAVALRY
(Continued from page 167)

Officers who have commanded the organization during
the past eighteen years have been:

Capt. John C. Bradbury, March 1 to July 15, 1920.

Capt. Maxwell A. O’Brien, July 16, 1920, to Feb., 1923.

Capt. Ross Remington, Feb., 1923, to April, 1926.

Capt. Marion C. Whitmore, from April, 1926, to June,
1930.

Capt. Fred C. Tandy, from June, 1930, to June, 1931.

Capt. George W. Hoar, from June, 1931, to the present
time.
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First Lieut. Ralph D. Hoar, First Lieut. Charles B.
Roberts, and Second Lieut. Harold T. Caldwell have all

held their respective commissions since 1930.

MepicaL. DEpARTMENT DETACHMENT, 113TH CAVALRY
(Continued from page 169)

filled by Maj. C. N. Leir, commanding; Capt. F. R. Hol-
brook, M. C.; Capt. H. W. Sellars, M. C.; Capt. Henry
Morrow, D. C.; Capt. R. S. Gerard, V. C.; and First Lieut.
Hicks, V. C.

On November 11, 1921, the First Iowa Cavalry became
the 113th Towa Cavalty, a component of the Twenty-
fourth Cavalry Division. Annual field training periods
have been held continuously at Camp Dodge, Iowa, with
the exception of the 1927 encampment, when the Regiment
was sent to Fort Riley, Kansas, for its encampment. In
September and October, 1931, the Detachment served about
four weeks in the Cedar, Jefferson, Des Moines and Henry
County cattle war. In 1933 the Detachment saw fifteen
days’ service at Denison in the mortgage moratorium dis-
turbance.

In Ncvember, 1933, Major Leir retired because of the
age limit. He was succeeded by Nevin B. Anderson, who
was appointed Major and given command of the Detach-
ment. Present officers of the Detachment are: Nevin B.
Anderson, Major (M. C.), Commanding; Herschel W.
Keller, Capt. (D. C.); Russell S. Gerard, Capt. (V. C.);
Charles W. Likely, Capt. (V. C.); Floyd A. Springer,
Capt. (M. C.); Henry G. Decker, First Lieut. (M. C.).

ServicE BATTERY, 185TH FIELD ARTILLERY
(Continued from page 196)

officers and twenty-nine enlisted men. Capt. Fred R. An-
derson was the first commanding officer. Since 1929 ofh-
cers who have been attached to the unit are First Lieut.
William H. Bennett and Second Lieuts. Hobert A. Burris,
Carl A. Gossman, Carl E. Lantz, Harold R. Sandelius and
Marion H. Schultz.

The Battery attended its first field training with the
Regiment at Camp Dodge in 1930. The second camp was
held at Camp McCoy, Sparta, Wisconsin, in 1931 and the
succeeding camps from 1932 to 1937 have been held at
Camp Ripley, Minnesota. On January 1, 1935, the Na-
tional Guard tables of organization were changed to permit
the administrative staff section of this Battery to be organ-
ized at the same station as Regimental Headquarters. Con-
sequently on December 7, 1936, the administrative staff
section was disbanded at this station and reorganized at
Davenport, reducing the strength of Service Battery to four
officers and thirty-five enlisted men.

In 1935 the Regiment was converted from a tractor-drawn
to a truck-drawn outfit, and the Battery turned in its old
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World War issue equipment. On June 3, 1938, the Third
Battalion section of the Battery was detached for field train-
ing with the Third Battalion of this Regiment at Camp
Grafton, North Dakota. This section, consisting of one
officer and five enlisted men, was commanded by Second
Lieut. Carroll E. Chase.

Capt. James A. Doyle, Second Battalion Headquarters,
was transferred to command the Battery on June 21, 1938,
following the death of former Capt. Fred R. Anderson.

Ju Memoriam
To

OUR BELOVED SKIPPER

For his loyalty and devotion to the organization and
the men he commanded; for his cheerfulness and good
nature; for his understanding of each one of us; for
his generosity to those of us who asked for help; he
will always be remembered, and in our hearts he has
enshrined himself forever.

Mepicar DeracHMENT, 185TH FIELD ARTILLERY
(Continued from page 200)
training camp at Camp Knox, Ky., in the years 1922, 1923,
1924, and 1925; at Camp McCoy, Wis., in 1926, 1927,
1928, 1929, and 1931; at Camp Dodge, Iowa, in 1930 and
at Camp Ripley, Minn., in 1932, 1933, 1934, 1935, 1936,
and 1937.

In 1937, while at Camp Ripley, the Detachment took
part in the Fourth Army Maneuvers. This year the camp
was held in August at Camp Ripley. In 1933 the unit
sponsored a basketball team that took third place in the
Quad-City Basketball Tournament. Since then two or more
members of the Detachment have been active on the basket-
ball and softball teams representing the 185th Field Artil-
lery.

During the sixteen years the Detachment has been active,
there have been no unusual incidents in its history other
than the usual Armory drills and field training camps.

HEeADQUARTERS BATTERY AND ComBAT TRAIN, FIRST
Barravion, 185tH FieLp ARTILLERY
(Continued from page 202)
place, the unit was reorganized in Clinton on September 6
with Capt. Lloyd L. Boyce, First Lieut. Eugene A. Rock-
well and Second Lieut. Arnold C. Doman as officers.

The following year the organization attended field train-
ing at Camp Dodge, Iowa. In 1931 the encampment was
held at Camp Sparta, Wisconsin. In June of 1932 Lieu-
tenant Doman resigned and First Sgt. Frederick C. Hin-
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ricks was promoted to the vacancy. In the same year the
unit traveled to Camp Ripley, Minn., for its summer en-
campment. In November Captain Boyce resigned and
First Lieut. Chatles L. N. Meader of Battery “A” was pro-
moted to Captain and took over command on December 1st.

In 1933 the Battery returned to Camp Ripley for the
summer camp, and has made its annual camp there since
that time. The year 1935 saw the unit’s first trip to camp
by motor, the trip taking a little less than two days. In
the last few years the Regiment has made all its trips by
motor. In March, 1937, First Lieutenant Rockwell resigned
and the vacancy was filled by the promotion of Second
Lieut. Harold P. Matzen of “A” Battery. In the same year
the Battery took part in the Fourth Army Maneuvers at
Camp Ripley, and at the same time received nearly all
new equipment in place of the war-time equipment it had
been using. After the camp in 1937 Second Lieutenant
Hinricks transferred to Battery “A” and in May, 1938,
Staff Sgt. Raymond H. Huebner was promoted to the

vacancy.

CompaNy A, 136TH MEepicaL REGIMENT
(Continued from page 221)

on July 30, 1936. It was redesignated Company “A,”
136th Medical Regiment by an order dated December 5,
1936. The unit was originally given a strength of two
officers and fifty enlisted men, but was increased to two
officers and sixty-one enlisted men April 14, 1937. Since its
Federal recognition the unit has been commanded by Capt.
Sterling J. Ritchey, M. C.

Edward A. McMurray served as First Lieutenant from
October 8, 1936, until his resignation December 23, 1936.
Royal S. Anspach, First Lieutenant, M. C., was Federally
recognized and assigned to Company “A” on February 19,
1937, and has served as second in command since that time.

Company “A” is the youngest unit of the 136th Medical
Regiment, and has participated in but two field encamp-
ments. As yet it has seen no active state or Federal duty.
In spite of this, however, there is an unusual eagerness on
the part of the men to place themselves on a level with
older companies of the regiment.
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Aulographi



	EPSON163
	EPSON164
	EPSON165
	EPSON166
	EPSON167
	EPSON168
	EPSON169
	EPSON170
	EPSON171
	EPSON172
	EPSON173
	EPSON174
	EPSON175
	EPSON176
	EPSON177
	EPSON178
	EPSON179
	EPSON180
	EPSON181
	EPSON182
	EPSON183
	EPSON184
	EPSON185
	EPSON186
	EPSON187
	EPSON188
	EPSON189
	EPSON190
	EPSON191
	EPSON192
	EPSON193
	EPSON194
	EPSON195
	EPSON196
	EPSON197
	EPSON198
	EPSON199
	EPSON200
	EPSON201
	EPSON202
	EPSON203
	EPSON204
	EPSON205
	EPSON206
	EPSON207
	EPSON208
	EPSON209
	EPSON210
	EPSON211
	EPSON212
	EPSON213
	EPSON214
	EPSON215
	EPSON216
	EPSON217
	EPSON218
	EPSON219
	EPSON220
	EPSON221



